
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held In the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. Januarv 4th, 5:30p.m. is the next Committee meetings . 
• Committee agendas will be available on Wednesday, December 

th 30 • 2015. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER ath, 2015 

5:55p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- MIKE LAWSON 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Police and Firemen of the year presentation, presented by Randy George, VFW 

5. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a) November 24th, 2015 3-21 

7. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... 10 A-J; 11 (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council 
members). 

8. Public Hearing: on an issuance of a revenue bond by the City of Springdale Public 
Facilities Board to finance all or a portion of the costs of acquiring and improving real 
estate on 87 acres located at 1161, 1255, and 1270 Kendrick Avenue, Springdale, 
Arkansas. 

9. A Resolution: authorizing the issuance of a revenue bond by the City of Springdale 
Public Facilities Board to finance all or a portion of the costs of acquiring and improving 
real estate; and prescribing other matters relating thereto. 22-25 

10. Planning Commission Committee Report and Recommendations by Patsy 
Christie, Planning Director 

A. An Ordinance: rezoning 1.33 acres owned by CHC Hager Investments I, LLC 
located at 4600 West Seaton Drive from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density 
Multi-Family Residential District (MF-2) and declaring an emergency. 26-28 

B. An Ordinance: rezoning 2.03 ± acres owned by Poultry Growers, Inc located at 
315, 317 E. Emma and 316 E. Meadow from Light Industrial District (1-1) to 
Downtown District (C-3) and declaring an emergency. 29-33 

C. An Ordinance: rezoning 16.5 acres owned by John and Kathryn Taylor Joint 
Revocable Trust located at 1 02 E. Randall Wobbe Lane from Low/Medium Density 
Multi-family Residential District (1-1) to Light Industrial District (1-1 ), and declaring an 
emergency. 34-36 



D. An Ordinance: rezoning 10.99 ±. acres owned by First Security Bank located on the 
East side of Clayton Street along Brush Creek from Agricultural District (A-1 ) to 
General Commercial District (C-2) and declaring an emergency. 37-39 

E. An Ordinance: rezoning .97 acre owned by Haag-Brown Development, LLC located 
at 4224 West Sunset Avenue from General Commercial District (C-2) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an emergency. 40-42 

F. An Ordinance: rezoning 4.31 acres owned by Joey and Terry Mounce located on 
the East side of Monitor Road, north of Scott Hollow Road from Agricultural District 
(A-1) to Low Density Single Family Residential District (SF-1) and declaring an 
emergency. 43-45 

G. An Ordinance: rezoning 1.67 ±. acres owned by Brenda Bohanan located at 3454 
Old Missouri Road from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-
2) and declaring an emergency. 46-48 

H. An Ordinance: rezoning 19.86 .:!:. acres owned by Lifestyle Development, LLC 
located on the north side of Don Tyson Parkway, east of Old Missouri Road from 
Low Density Single Family Residential District (SF-1) to Low/Medium Density Single 
Family Residential District (SF-2) and declaring an emergency.49-51 

I. An Ordinance: rezoning 45 acres ± owned by Machrich LLC (Marjorie Brooks, 
Manager) located at the southeast corner of the intersection of West Apple Blossom 
and North Graham Road from Agricultural District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-1) 
and declaring an emergency. 52-54 

J. An Ordinance: accepting the Replat of Phase I of the Grand Valley Subdivision to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 55-57 

K. A Resolution: approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 
Gutters and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Rosa Echeueste in 
connection with a Single Family Dwelling (3123 Pinot Avenue and Julio Road). 58-59 

L. A Resolution: approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 
Gutters and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Angela's Bakery, LLC 
in connection with N 15-09 a non-large scale development. (located at Dusty Lane 
and Hwy 265) 60-61 

11 . An Ordinance: authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, (307 S. Cleveland St., 2485 E. Emma Ave., 932 
Palisades Ave., 226 S. Pleasant St., 2101 Stout Dr., 1140 N. West End St.) presented 
by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. 62-115 

12. Comments from Department Heads. 

13. Comments from Council Members. 

14. Comments from City Attorney. 

15. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

16. Adjournment. 

Motion: to cancel the 21st City Council Committee meeting 

Motion: to cancel the 22nd City Council meeting 

Motion: to recess City Council meeting to reconvene on Wednesday, December 16111 

(council agenda for this date will be sent out on December 14th) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24t 2015 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on November 24t 2015, 
in the City Council Chamberst City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Ron Hritz 
Mike Irwin 
Sam Goade 
Mike Chamlee 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Mock 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Buildings Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks and Recreation Director 

Alderman Ford made the motion to add a Resolution regarding a public hearing date to · 
abandon a utility easement to tonight's agenda as item 13B. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the November lOt 2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Evans made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Evans made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only 
and to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on 
three (3) different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Fordt Lawsont Evans, Reed, Culver 

l'f') 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

No: None 

AN APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY A REZONING 
REQUEST BY BRENT HAGER FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4600 W. SEATON 
DRIVE, FROM A-1 TO MF-2 

Brent Hager presented an appeal of Planning Commission's decision to deny his rezoning 
request for property located at 4600 W. Seaton Drive, from A -1 to MF -2. 

Planning Commission denied his request at their November 3, 2015 meeting by a 4-3 
vote. 

Mr. Hager explained he has fil.ed for a lot split and intends to build a duplex. The lot split 
meets all the requirements of this zoning and no variances are needed. The Planning 
Commission expressed concern that Mr. Hager is building a duplex in an area that might 
someday be commercial. There are seven other structures on W. Seaton Drive that are 
residential homes and duplexes. Mr. Hager said all of them would have to go commercial 
for his property to become usable as commercial property. 

Brandon Westphal, 4557 W. Seaton Drive, questioned the request for a duplex. He feels 
like the area will go commercial. 

Rae Jones, 4600 W. Seaton Drive, spoke in favor of the rezoning. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to overturn Planning Commission's decision and 
recommend approval of the rezoning request. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance will be on the December 8, 2015 City Council agenda. 

PUBLIC HEARING- PROPOSED ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF A 
DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET KNOWN AS EAST MEADOW A VENUE 

A public hearing was held on an Ordinance vacating a portion of a dedicated public street 
known as East Meadow Avenue. 

There were no comments made at the Public Hearing. 

Alderman Overton made the motion to table the ordinance for six months to allow more 
time to see what the future development is around this area. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance will be put on the May 24, 2016 City Council agenda. 

"''t 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

ORDINANCE NO. 4982 - AMENDING CHAPTER 114 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (PERTAINING TO DRIVEWAYS 
AND THE STORAGE OF MOTOR VEHICLES) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 114 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. Chapters 114-56 and 114-S 7 of the Code 
of Ordinances provides for the parking and storing of motor vehicles on residentially 
zoned property in the City of Springdale. 

Chapter 114-56 needs to be revised to clarify how and where motor vehicles may be 
parked on residential property in the City of Springdale and Chapter 114-57 needs to be 
revised to clarify the definition of a paved surface. 

Section 114-56 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

Sec. 114-56.- Parking restrictions in residential zoned districts. 

(a) Commercial vehicle. No commercial vehicle (as defined in section 
114-57) shall be parked or stored in any residentially zoned district 
of the city, or in any platted subdivision zoned agricultural on lots 
less than one acre in size, as shown on the official zoning map, and 
shall not be parked or stored in the street right-of-way. 

(b) Parking any motor vehicle on unpaved area prohibited. Subject to 
section 114-58, no parking, displaying, or storing of any motor 
vehicle shall be permitted on any grass surface. gravel surface. or 
other unpaved area in any residential zone, or in any platted 
subdivision zoned agricultural on lots less than one (1) acre in size, 
except that 
1. eOne eesig&ated parking space may be located on the grass 

in a required front set back adjacent to and parallel to the 
current driveway located on the property. The size of such 
desigBatee parking space shall not exceed 9' x 19'. Access 
to such desigaated parking space shall be by way of the 
property's driveway, not by driving over the curb, and shall 
be located on the opposite side of the driveway from the 
primary entrance to the residential structure, If the 
eesigftated parking space is not maintained with adequate 
grasses er ether pl&Ms andler l&Bdseapiftg materials to keep 
the area from becoming rutted, muddy and/or soil from 
being blown or washed away allEi is idemified as a 7Jie1atiea 
ef tJ:Hs prev4sie&, such Eiesigaated parking area shall be 
paved by the property owner by obtaining an Expanded 
Parking Permit ia aeeertlanee Vfith ehapter HQ, amele 7; 

2. An Expanded Parking Permit may be obtained to expand an 
existing driveway. The expansion must be in a required 
front set back adjacent to and parallel to the current 
driveway located on the property, where geographic 
conditions are favorable. The expansion shall be located on 
the opposite side of the driveway from the primarv entrance 
to the residential structure. llftless aet feasiele dee te a 
Bataral eestrnetien er Slle te leeatiea ef the pFepeHy liBe1 
and shall be constructed in accordance with the City of 
Springdale "Residential Driveway Detail". Provided. 
however. that the maximum allowed paved surface area 
shall not exceed forty percent (40%) of the total area of the 

Ill) 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24,2015 

front yard. The Expanded Parking Permit shall be obtained 
from the Springdale Public Works Department by the 
owner of the property on which the expanded parking is 
sought. and shall include inspections of the driveway 
expansion area by the Springdale Public Works Department 
before and after installation of the expanded parkin~ea. 
The Expanded Parking Permit shall CQ_st $10 upon 
application of the permit in conjunction with a curb cut 
permit which is also obtained at the Springdale Public 
Works Department. No curb cut will be required if the 
expanded parking area can be accessed by way of an 
existing driveway without driving over the curb. All 
expanded parking areas shall be concrete. unless the 
existing driveway is as.phalt. in which case the expanded 
parking area shall consist of asphalt. 

(c) Storage or parking of motor vehicles. The storage or parking of 
motor vehicles in any side yard or rear/back yard of property in any 
residential zone, or in any platted subdivision zoned agricultural on 
lots less than one ( 1) acre in size, shall be limite& te B:£eas pa";ea iR 
eoofefm&Bee ·.vith ehapter 13{), wtiele 7, seetieR 4 prohibited. 
unless the property has a detached garage located in the side or rear 
year used for the parking of a motor vehicle. 

(d) Unpaved driveways. Properties on which an unpaved driveway 
existed as of the date of the passage of this section would not be 
required to pave, but would be subject to all other restrictions 
contained herein. Provided, however, any such driveways would be 
required to be paved if the use and maintenance of such driveway 
and parking area lapses for a period of one year or if the use served 
by such driveway is expanded. 

(e) Variances. In instances where strict enforcement of the 
requirements of subsections (b), (c), and (d) would cause undue 
hardship due to circumstances unique to the individual property 
under consideration, and the granting of such variance is 
demonstrated to be within the spirit and intent of the provisions of 
this chapter, the planning commission may grant requests for 
variances of the requirements of subsections (b) and (c) according 
to the following guidelines: 
(1) The planning commission may modify such requirements to 

the extent deemed just and proper so as to relieve such 
difficulty or hardship, provided that such relief may be 
granted without detriment to the public interest. 

(2) When the applicant can show the property was acquired in 
good faith and where by reason of the exceptional 
narrowness, shallowness, size or shape of a specific piece 
of property, or where by reason of exceptional topographic 
conditions or other extraordinary situation or condition of 
the piece of property, the strict application of such 
provisions would prohibit or unreasonably restrict the use 
of the property, and the planning commission is satisfied 
that the granting of a variance would alleviate a clear 
hardship, as distinguished from a special privilege or 
convenience sought by the applicant, such.variance may be 
granted; provided that all variances shall be in hannony 
with the intended purpose of this chapter. 

\0 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

(3) 

(4) 

Bill of assurances or performance bond. A bill of assurance 
to the city may be required from the property owner prior to 
any variance being granted, which shall run with the land 
and shall set a fixed period of time in which the varied 
requirement must be provided by the property owner. 
Any party aggrieved by the decision of the planning 
commission in granting or denying a variance may appeal 
the decision to the city council within 30 days of the 
planning commission's decision by giving notice thereof to 
the city clerk. 

(f) Exception. The prohibitions set out herein do not apply to the 
following: 
(1) Commercial vehicles or construction equipment during the 

actual performance of a temporary service on the property 
where it is parked. 

(2) A vehicle making a bona fide pickup or delivery of property 
or merchandise. 

(3) Emergency vehicles. 

Section 2: Section 114-57 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 114-57.- Parking and storage of certain vehicles. 

(a) In residentially zoned areas of the city, as shown on the official 
zoning map, it shall be unlawful to park or leave a boat, 
recreational vehicle, utility trailer, or trailer or any kind, on any 
residential lot, except as specifically provided below: 
(1) A recreational vehicle, all-terrain vehicle, boat, trailer, or 

utility trailer may be parked or left in the rear yard, not 
closer than eight feet to the rear lot line or in a side yard not 
projecting beyond the front roofline. 

(2) No recreational vehicle, all-terrain vehicle, boat, trailer, or 
utility trailer may be parked in the front yard between the 
paved edge of any street and a dwelling or garage 
(whichever is closer to the paved edge of the street), unless 
it is parked or left on a garage driveway or other paved 
surface area which is immediately adjacent to and an 
expansion of the garage driveway. Further, no recreational 
vehicle, all-terrain vehicle, boat, trailer, or utility trailer 
shall be parked closer than ten feet to the paved edge of any 
street. 

(3) The total number of recreational vehicles, all-terrain 
vehicles, boats, trailers, or utility trailers (other than 
passenger vehicles) which may be parked, as permitted in 
subsection (1) or (2) above, shall be limited to two, not 
including those kept in a garage. Further, only one 
recreational vehicle, boat, trailer, or utility trailer may be 
parked or stored between the paved edge of any street and a 
dwelling or garage (whichever is closer to the paved edge 
of the street) . 

(4) A recreational vehicle, all-terrain vehicle, boat, trailer, or 
utility trailer shall not be parked or stored where such 
parking or storage shall constitute a clear and demonstrable 
vehicular traffic hazard, or be a threat to public health or 
safety. 

t-
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

It shall be unlawful to park a recreational vehicle, all-terrain 
vehicle, boat, utility trailer, or trailer of any kind, upon a 
public street, except when it is actually being loaded, 
readied for use, or unloaded, but in no event longer than 24 
hours. 
It shall be unlawful to use a recreational vehicle or trailer, 
which otherwise complies with the provisions above, fur 
temporary on premises dwelling purposes for more than 
seven days total in any continuous 12-month period. 
The parking of a recreational vehicle, boat, trailer, or utility 
trailer as described in subsection (2) above shall effect a 
violation of this section if it results in the parking of other 
vehicles upon a public street. 
A trailer, or utility trailer shall not be used to park or store 
any inoperative or unlicensed vehicle, as defined in chapter 
42. 
A trailer, or utility trailer shall not be used to park or store 
any unsightly or unsanitary condition, as defined in chapter 
42. 
A trailer, or utility trailer shall not be used to park or store 
any materials, supplies, equipment, or property used in 
connection with the conducting of a business not located on 
the property. 

(b) For purposes of sections 114-56. 114-57, and 114-58 the following 
definitions shall apply: 

All-terrain vehicle shall mean every three-wheeled, four-wheeled, 
or six-wheeled vehicle 75 inches or less in width, equipped with low 
pressure tires designed primarily for off-road recreational use, and having 
an engine displacement of no more than 1,000 cubic centimeters. The term 
"all-terrain vehicle" shal1 not include any golf cart, riding lawnmower, or 
lawn or garden tractor. 

Boat shall mean all types of watercraft, whether registered, 
unregistered, licensed or unlicensed. The term boat shall include any 
wheeled trailer or other device on which such boat is or may be kept, 
stored, or transported, whether registered or unregistered, licensed or 
unlicensed. 

Commercial vehicle means a vehicle that has any of the following 
characteristics: (1) has a gross vehicle weight, gross vehicle weight rating, 
gross combination weight, or gross combination weight rating of 20,001 
pounds or more or (2) backhoes, bulldozers or other wheeled or tracked 
vehicles used in construction or (3) regardless of weight, is used in the 
transportation ofwaste or hazardous or noxious materials such as but not 
limited to a garbage truck, pump-out truck, chemical truck, gasoline truck 
or fuel oil truck, or (4) a "box truck", which includes any truck with a 
cuboid-shaped fully enclosed cargo area. However, commercial vehicle 
does not include a recreational vehicle as defined herein. 

Front yard area shall mean the area between the plane of the front 
elevation of the main portion of a dwelling unit extending to the side 
property lines and the front property line abutting the street, including the 
driveway. 

Motor vehicle means a self-propelled device that is required under 
the laws of the State of Arkansas to be licensed in order to be operated 

oc 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

upon the public roadways, but does not include recreational vehicles as 
defined herein. 

Park, when prohibited, means the standing of a vehicle whether 
occupied or not, otherwise than temporarily for the purpose of or actually 
engaged in loading or unloading. 

Paved shall mean a surface paved or covered with a constructed 
surface of concrete in accordance with the standards contained in the City 
of Springdale "Residential Driveway Detail" and "Curb and Gutter" 
standards., asphalt, or similar materials, bllt eKernd-ing debris, ta establisli a 
-permment sl:Ufaee for tfte -parking sterage, or -plaeemeat of BBY boat, 
resreational vehiele, or utility trailer. 

Recreational vehicle shall mean any unit primarily designed as a 
living quarters for recreation, camping, or travel use which either contains 
its own motive power as in the case of, but not limited to, motor homes, 
motor coaches, mini-motor homes, or recreational vans or is permanently 
mounted on a vehicle such as a truck camper or pickup camper. 

Residential lot shall mean a parcel of land located in a residentially 
zoned district, as established on the official zoning map, of at least 
sufficient size to meet minimum requirements of the district in which it is 
located. Such lot shall have frontage on an improved public street, or on an 
approved private street, and may consist of: 

(1) A single lot of record. 
(2) A portion of a lot of record. 
(3) A combination of complete lots of record, of complete lots 

of record and portions of lots of record, or of portions of 
lots of record. 

( 4) A parcel of land described by metes and bounds. 

Store shall mean to place for the purpose of preserving, protecting 
and securing it for a period in excess of 24 hours. 

Trailer shall mean, but is not limited to, any vehicle designed or 
utilized for the transportation of a boat, automobile, snowmobile, 
livestock, cargo or similar items or as living quarters for recreation, 
camping or travel use as in the case of a travel, tent, camp, popup or 5th 
wheel trailer, which does not have motive power of its own, but is 
designed to be drawn by vehicle. 

Utility trailer shall mean a vehicular structure or device with or 
without its own motive power, licensed or unlicensed, designed and/or 
used for the transportation of goods or materials. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4982. 

RESOLUTION NO. 124-15 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WITTENBERG. DELONY & 
DAVIDSON. INC. ARCHITECTS 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of a Professional 
Services Agreement with Wittenberg, Delony & Davidson, Inc., Architects, for an office 
space needs assessment for city administration. 

Alderman Overton made the motion to amend the Resolution and add that the fee is not 
to exceed $65,500. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote on the amendment: 

Yes: Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, an office space needs assessment was performed in 2009 and should 
be updated before commencement of design of any new office buildings, and 

WHEREAS, statements of qualifications of architectural firms were reviewed 
and evaluated, and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and staff recommend the firm of Wittenberg, Delony & 
Davidson, Inc. Architects for this project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute a professional services agreement with Wittenberg, Delony & Davidson, Inc. 
Architects to perform the services as outlined in the attached agreement for a fee not to 
exceed $65,500. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day ofNovember, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

= ~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted as amended. Alderman Evans made 
the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 124-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4983 - TO WANE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR AN 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE AGREEMENT 

Alderman Ford presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for an 
administrative service agreement. Springdale, Arkansas, is anticipating funding from the 
Economic Development Administration (EDA) for EDA Grant Number 08-79·05071 
for an economic development project. Springdale requires assistance to identify and 
implement the regulations pertaining to the grant and it is necessary for the Mayor and 
City Clerk to act in connection with the Administrative Agreement 

Council finds that for the procurement of grant administrative services competitive 
bidding is not feasible or practical and competitive bidding on the employment of the 
Northwest Arkansas Economic Development District, Inc. is here by waived for a fee of 
$30,000 and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute an agreement for 
these services. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver 

No: None 

Alderman Ford moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4983. 

RESOLUTION NO. 125-15 - APPROVING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2016 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution approving the City of Springdale, Arkansas 
Budget for theY ear 2016. 

Joel Gardner, Ozark Regional Transportation, explained how the fixed Route 63 ridership 
has increased and helped the citizens of Springdale. 

..... ..... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2016 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has presented a proposed budget for the calendar year 
2016 to the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas as required by Arkansas 

Code 14-58-201; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor's proposed budget includes a compensation step increase 

for eligible employees; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council Finance Committee held budget work sessions to 
review, study, discuss and adjust the 2016 budget proposed by the Mayor and has 
recommended adoption with amendments; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2016 Mayor's proposed budget 
and the salary increases adjusted by the budget changes made by the City Council Finance 
Committee are hereby passed and approved with the compensation increases to ·be 
effective January 1, 2016 and the one-time bonuses to be paid in April2016. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day ofNovember, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson 

No: Overton 

The Resolution was numbered 125-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4984- SETIING THE SALARIES OF THE ELECTED OFFICIALS 
AND PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS AND 
REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4864 

Alderman Ford presented an Ordinance setting the salaries of the Elected Officials and 
Planning Commission members of Springdale, Arkansas, and repealing Ordinance No. 
4864. 

Effective January 1, 2016, the annual compensation for Springdale elected officials and 
Planning Commission members shall be as shown below. 

City Council Members 
Planning Commission Members 
Mayor 

$ 10,200 
3,600 

115,721 

N 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24,2015 

City Clerk/Treasurer 
City Attorney 
District Judge 

81,070 
106,015 
128,573 

Ordinance Number 4864 setting salaries for elected officials is hereby repealed effective 
January 1, 2016. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4984. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4985 - REZONING 8.95 ACRES OWNED BY EAGLE NEST 
DEVELOPERS. LLC (KERRY COMSTOCK) LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF EMMA A VENUE AND BUTTERFIEID COACH. FROM C-2 TO 
MF-12 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 8.95 acres owned by 
Eagle Nest Developers LLC (Kerry Comstock) located at the southwest comer of Emma 
Avenue and Butterfield Coach, from C-2 to MF-12. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their November 3, 2015. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: Reed 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4985. 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER24, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 126-15- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE BY MICHAEL 
AND THAM T. MYERS FOR A TANDEM LOT SPLIT AT PARADISE LANE 
PARCEL#815-29863-001 DIRECTLY NORTH OF 301 PARADISE LANE 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by Michael and Tham Myers for a tandem lot split at Paradise Lane Parcel #815-
29863-00, directly North of301 Paradise Lane. 

RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT PARADISE LANE PARCEL #815·29863·001 
DIRECTLY NORTH OF 301 PARADISE LANE AS 
SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) ofthe 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on November 3, 
2015, on a request by Michael Myers and Tham T. Myers for a Tandem Lot Split 
in a Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
Nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Michael 
Myers and Tham T. Myers for a Tandem Lot Split in a Low/Medium Density Single 
Family Residential District (SF-2) with the following conditions- Must provide Planning 
Staff with correct documents for easement and address all comments from Staff. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Michael Myers and Tham T. Myers for a Tandem Lot Split in a Low/Medium Density 
Single Family Residential District (SF-2) with the following conditions- Must provide 
Planning Staff with correct documents for easement and address all comments from Staff. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of November, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 126-15. 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 127-15 - APPROVING A WANER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE. CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS TO 
PARADISE LANE IN CONNECTION WITH LS15-08 FOR MICHAEL AND THAM T. 

MYERS 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to Paradise Lane in connection with 

LSlS-08 for Michael and Tham T. Myers. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 

Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Reed 
made the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
PARADISE LANE IN CONNECTION WITH LS15-08 FOR 
MICHAEL AND THAM T. MYERS 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Paradise Lane including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, 
gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection with LS 15-08, Lot Split for Michael and 
Tham T. Myers and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver 
request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Paradise Lane including 
drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in 
connection with LS 15-08 Lot Split for Michael and Tham T. Myers. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of November, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

It') 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER24, 2015 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 127-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 128-15- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY 
LIDIA ESTUPINIAN/ARK OF THE PACT FOR A CHURCH TO BE LOCATED AT 
1102 EAST BACKUS 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal request by Lidia Estupinian, Ark of the Pact, for a church to be located at 1102 
East Backus. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 1102 
EAST BACKUS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) ofthe 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on November 3, 
2015, on a request by Lidia Estupinian/Ark of the Pact for a Use Unit 42 
(Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
Nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Lidia 
Estupinian/Ark of the Pact for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a General 
Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions - Must comply with the City's 
Noise Ordinance and Building and Fire Codes; hours of operation will be Friday, 
Saturday and Sunday from noon to 10:0 P.M. and 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. for the 
remainder of the week. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Lidia Estupinian/Ark of the Pact for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a General 
Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions- Must comply with the City's 
Noise Ordinance and Building and Fire Codes; hours of operation will be Friday, 
Saturday and Sunday from noon to 10:0 P.M. and 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. for the 
remainder of the week. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of November, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 128-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 129-15 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE. CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS TO 7948 
W. GIBBS ROAD (OWNERS: PHIL AND SHEENA DANIEL) 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to 7948 W. Gibbs Road in 
connection with.a single family dwelling for Phil and Sheena Daniel. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 

Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Evans made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 7948 W . GIBBS ROAD IN 
CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 7948 W . Gibbs Road including drainage improvements related thereto, 
sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for Phil and Sheena Daniel and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 7948 W. Gibbs Road 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Phil and Sheena Daniel. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _ _ day of November, 2015. 

...... 
"""" ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 129-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 130-15 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE. CURBS. GUTIERS AND SIDEWALKS TO 2142 N. 
56m STREET IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE SAMIL Y DWELLING FOR DALE 
AND DIANE DOUGLAS 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to 2142 N. 56th Street in connection 
with a single family dwelling for Dale and Diane Douglas. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allqw Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Reed 
made the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVE:MENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 2142 
N. 56TH STREET IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 2142 N. 56th Street including drainage improvements related thereto, 
sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for Dale and Diane Douglas and 
the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

QC) 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 2142 N. 56th Street 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Dale and Diane Douglas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of November, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 130-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4986 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. BENTON COUNTY. 
ARKANSAS (3556 GRAINGER CIRCLE} 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located at 3556 
Grainger Circle. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4986. 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

ORDINANCE NO. 4987 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS O"N_ 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 

COUNTY. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within 
the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. The properties are as follows: 

403 S. Blair St. (#815-25307-000) 
406 S. Blair St. & 408 S. Blair St. (#815-25293-000) 
3525 Butterfield Coach Rd., 3553 Butterfield Coach Rd. & 3585 Butterfield 
Coach Rd. (#815-30601-950) 
1119 Dick Smith St. (#815-32087-000) 
1913 W. Emma Ave. (#815-23974-000) 
912 E. Huntsville Ave. (#815-27046-000) 
720 Mill St. (#815-25558-000) 
3675 Serenity St. (#815-37557-000) 
3697 Serenity St. (#815-37558-000) 
3721 Serenity St. (#815-37559-000) 
1609 Steele (#815-22150-000) 
1156 Van Someren Pl. (#815-32004-000) 
2073 Wheatland Ave. (#815-32549-000) 
1307 Young St. (#815-20876-000) 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Lawson made the second. 

There were a few property owners at the meeting who expressed concern with the way 
notifications to property owners are handled. There were also some questions about the 
fees charged. 

After discussion the vote was taken: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4987. 

RESOLUTION NO. 131-15 - SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING DATE ON A 
PETITION TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A UTILITY EASEMENT IN THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution setting a public hearing date for 
Wednesday, December 16, 2015, at 5:30 p.m. on a petition to abandon a portion of a 
utility easement in Willow Bend Subdivision. The petitioners are Shane and Monica 
Rhoades. 

Q 
N 
~ 



SPRiNGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER24, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON 
A PETITION TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A 
UTILITY EASEMENT IN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Shane D. Rhoades and Monica C. Rhoades have petitioned for the 
abandonment of a portion of a utility easement, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of Lot 30, Willow Bend Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, beginning at a point 22.5 feet north of the 
southeast comer of said Lot 30, thence north 7.5 feet thence west to the 
west property line of said Lot 30, thence along said lot line southwest 7.50 
feet, thence east to the east property line to the point of beginning. 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set on the 
request to abandon the utility easement; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that December 16,2015, at 5:30p.m. is 
set as the date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall 
give notice of the date and time of said hearing as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofNovember, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 13 I -15. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Evans made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:38p.m. 

------ ---- -------
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkffreasurer 

~ 
N 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO.----

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A REVENUE BOND 
BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE PUBLIC FACILITIES BOARD TO 
FINANCE ALL OR A PORTION OF THE COSTS OF ACQUIRING AND 
IMPROVING REAL ESTATE; AND PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS 
RELATING THERETO. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 3815 adopted January 10,2006, as amended (the 
"Creating Ordinance"), the City Council ofthe City of Springdale, Arkansas (the "City") created 
the City of Springdale Public Facilities Board (the "Board"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has the power and authority under the Creating Ordinance and 
Arkansas Code Annotated §§14-137-101, et seq. (the "Authorizing Legislation") to, among other 
things, acquire, improve, sell or lease facilities for securing or developing industry; and 

WHEREAS, in order to secure or develop industry, the Board proposes to acquire and 
improve three separate tracts of land aggregating 87 acres located at 1161, 1255 and 1270 
Kendrick Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas (the ''Real Estate"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board proposes to finance all or a portion of the costs of acquiring and 
improving the Real Estate with the proceeds of a revenue bond to be issued by the Board in the 
maximum principal amount of$1,160,000 (the "Bond''); and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the question of the issuance of the Bond has been held 
before the City Council on this day following the publication of a notice of such hearing in the 
Northwest Arkansas Democrat Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation within the City, on 
November 25, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the public purposes for which the 
Bond is to be issued serve a proper need; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas: 

Section 1. That the issuance of the Bond by the Board to finance all or a portion of 
the costs of acquiring and improving the Real Estate is hereby authorized and is in all respects 
approved. 

Section 2. That by the adoption of this Resolution the City assumes no liability or 
responsibility for the repayment of the Bond. 

Section 3. That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable, 
and if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared illegal or invalid, such 
declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Resolution. 

N 
N 
~ 



Section 4. All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed 
to the extent of such conflict. 

Section~. 
passage. 

This Resolution shall be in force and effect immediately upon and after its 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS day ofDecember, 2015. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

2 
f'l 
N 
~ 



CERTIFICATE 

The undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereby certifies that the 
foregoing is a true and compared copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the City Council of the 
City at its regular meeting place at 6:00 o'clock p.m. on the day of December, 2015. 

City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

"''l:t 
N 
~ 



Kendrick Avenue Property 

P25 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A·1) TO LOW DENSITY MULTI
FAMIL Y RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (MF-2) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of November 3, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of CHC Hager Investments I, LLC requesting 
that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) 
to Low Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-2). 

Layman's Description: 4600 West Seaton Drive 

Legal Description: Part of the NW/4 of the SE/4 of Section 33, township 
18 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, described as 
follows: Beginning at a point 750.66 feet North and 596.81 feet East of the 
SW comer of said 40 acre tract, thence N 4° 04' 14" E 224.90 feet, thence 
S 88° 35' 52" E 238.91 feet, thence South 234.23 feet, thence N 86° 27' 
55" W 255.29 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
denied but the City Council rezoned the property from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
Low Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-2) for the purposes of that Zoning 
Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, 
citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially 
deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

\0 
~ 
~ 



SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density MuHi-family Residential District 
(MF-12). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

1:'-
M =-., 



P28 

FILE NUMBER: R15·28 
APPUCANT: CHC HAGER INVESTMENTS I, LLC 

REZONING REQUEST: A·l TO MF-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE · 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
11/3/2015 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM LIGHT 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (1·1} TO DOWNTOWN DISTRICT (C-3) 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of Poultry Growers, Inc. requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Light Industrial District (1-1) to 
Downtown District (C-3). 

Layman•s Description: 315 & 317 E. Emma and 316 E. Meadow 

Legal Description: 
SURVEY DESCRIPTION FOR TRACT 1 (POULTRY GROWERS, INC.) 

LOTS 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15 AND 16 OF BLOCK ONE (1}, BROOK'S 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, BEING FURTHER DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINE OF THE 
ARKANSAS AND MISSOURI RAILROAD'S MAIN TRACT AND THE 
CENTERLINE OF EMMA AVENUE (ROW VARIES};THENCE ALONG THE 
CENTERLINE OF EMMA AVENUE, S87"39'29"E A DISTANCE OF 146.54 
FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE 
61.22 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 574229 FEET, SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF 
S87"21'10"E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 61.22 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
CURVE; THENCE DEPARTING SAID CENTERLINE, 818 22'0S'W A 
DISTANCE OF 25.94 FEET TO THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
EMMA AVENUE (RIGHT OF WAY VARIES) BEING A POINT ON A CURVE: 
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE,47.65 FEET ALONG 

~ 
N 
~ 



THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 5717.29 FEET, 
SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF S86.52'40"E AND A CHORD 
DISTANCE OF 47.65 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CURVE AND THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTHERN RIGHT OF 
WAY LINE, 8826 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT 
HAV1NG A RADIUS OF 5717 29 FEET, SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING 
OF S86"1"T48"E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 8826 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
TANGENCY ;THENCE 
CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE, S85"45'16"E 
A DISTANCE OF 4.76 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE DEPARTING SAID 
SOUTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE, SOZ040'11'W A DISTANCE OF 181.97 
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S86.32'33''E A DISTANCE OF 15.89 FEET TO A 
POINT; THENCE S02°40'11'W A DISTANCE OF 152.96 FEET TO A POINT 
AND THE NORTHERN RIGHT OF WAY OF EAST MEADOW AVENUE (SO
FOOT, 25 FEET EACH SIDE OF CENTERLINE); THENCE ALONG SAID 
NORTHERN RIGHT OF WAY, N86'\44'29'W A DISTANCE OF 250.66 FEET 
TO A POINT, SAID POINT BEING 200 FEET FROM THE CENTERLINE OF 
THE ARKANSAS AND MISSOURI RALROAD'S MAIN TRACT; THENCE 
DEPARTING SAID NORTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE, N18°22'0S"E A 
DISTANCE OF 155.01FEETTO A POINT; THENCE 
S87"33'28"E A DISTANCE OF 99.81FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 
N02.40'11"EA DISTANCE OF 184.82 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 1.19 ACRES 
(51 ,796 SQ. FT.), MORE OR LESS AND SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS 
OF RECORD. 

SURVEY DESCRIPTION TRACT V (TYSON FOODS, INC.) 
LOTS 10AND 110F BLOCK ONE (1), BROOKS ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, BEING FURTHER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINE OF THE 
ARKANSAS AND MISSOURI RAILROAD'S MAIN TRACT AND THE CENTERLINE 
OF EMMA AVENUE (ROW VARIES); THENCE ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF 
EMMA AVENUE, S87"39'29"E A DISTANCE OF 146.54 FEET TO A POINT OF 
CURVATURE; THENCE 

61.22 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 574229 FEET, SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF 
SBr21'10"E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 61 .22 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
CURVE; THENCE DEPARTING SAID CENTERLINE ,S18"22'05'WA DISTANCE 
OF 25.94 FEET TO THE SOUTHERN RGHT -OF-WAY LINE OF EMMA AVENUE 
(RIGHT OF WAY VARIES) BEING A POINT ON A CURVE AND THE POINT OF 

2 

c:> 
ff'l 
~ 



BEGINNING; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE,47.65 
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS 
OF 5717.29 FEET, SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF S86.52'4011E 
AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 47.65 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CURVE; 
THENCE DEPARTING SAID SOUTHERN RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 
S02.40'11'W A DISTANCE OF 184.82 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 
N87°33'28'W A DISTANCE OF 99.81 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 
N18.22'0511E A DISTANCE OF 192.79 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 0.31ACRES (13,658 
SQ. FT.), MORE OR LESS AND 
SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS OF RECORD. 

WARRANTY DEED DESCRIPTION (WARRANTY DEED 2015-29162· 
TYSON SHARED SERVICES, INC.} PART OF THE WEST HALF 0N 112) OF 
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE l/4) OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 18 
NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT A POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINE OF 
EAST MEADOW AVENUE (AS 
PRESENTLY LOCATED) AND A LINE THAT LIES PARALLEL WITH AND 38 
FEET EASTERLY OF CENTERLINE OF THE MAIN LINE OF THE ARKANSAS 
MISSOURI RAILROAD COMPANY; THENCE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE OF 
EAST MEADOW AVENUE THE FOLLOWING COURSES: 
SOUTH 72 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 
16.75 FEET; 
SOUTH 81 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 
35.34 FEET; 
SOUTH 84 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 
26.35 FEET; 
SOUTH 85 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 
24.36 FEET TO A POINT OF BEGINNING OF TRACT 2 (P .0.8. TRACT 2) AND 
A SET P-K NAIL AND METAL FLASHER; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
CENTERLINE NORTH 18 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST A 
DISTANCE OF 361.72 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF EAST 
EMMA AVENUE (70 FOOT WIDE RIGHT OF WAY) AND A SET 5/8 INCH 
DIAMETER IRON PIN; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY SOUTH 86 
DEGREES SO MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 63.09 FEET 
TO THE WEST LINE OF BLOCK 10F BROOKS' ADDITION TO 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE SOUTH 18 
DEGREES 25 MINUTES 37 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 362.69 FEET 
TO THE CENTERLINE OF EAST MEADOW STREET AND A SET P-K NAIL AND 
METAL FLASHER; THENCE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE THE FOLLOWING 
COURSES: NORTH 86 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 07 SECONDS WEST A 

3 

~ 
ffl 
~ 



DISTANCE OF 40.11FEET; NORTH 85 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 18SECONDS 
WEST A DISTANCE OF 22.34 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF 
TRACT 2 (P.O.B. OF TRACT 2), CONTAINING 0.50 ACRES, AND BEING 
SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF EAST MEADOW AVENUE ALONG THE 
SOUTH BOUNDARY THEREOF, AND BEING SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, 
RIGHT OF WAYS, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. SUBJECT 
TO EASEMENTS, RIGHT-OF-WAY AND RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS OF 
RECORD, IF ANY. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Light Industrial District (1-1) to Downtown District (C-3) for the purposes of 
that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that 
unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will 
be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Light Industrial District (1-1) to Downtown District (C-3). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

---~--- ----
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

4 

M 
fr) 

~ 



Feet 
100 200 Lo ABBAS' 

N 

FILE NUMBER: RlS-34 
APPUCANT: POULTRY GROWERS, INC. 

REZONING REQUEST: 1-1 TO C-3 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 

££d 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
(MF-4) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (1-1) AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1 , 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of John and Kathryn Taylor Joint Revocable 
Trust requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from 
Low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (1-1) to Light Industrial District (1-1) 

Layman's Description: 102 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 

Legal Description: NOTE: LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS ARE DERIVED FROM 
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2010-17906 

TRACT 1 LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW 1/4) OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER {NE 1'4) OF SECTION TWENTY -FIVE (25), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN 
(18) NORTH, RANGE THIRTY (30} \NEST, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT AND RUNNING THENCE EAST 145 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 300 FEET; THENCE WEST 145 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
300 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT-OF-WAY 
OF RANDALL ROAD ALONG THE SOUTH SIDE AND ANY OTHER EASEMENTS 
AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD, IF ANY. 

TRACT 2 LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 25,TOWNSHIP 18 
NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 

~ 
ff) 

~ 



FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF 
THE NE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 25, AND RUNNING THENCE NORTH 89 
36'11' EAST 660.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT; 
THENCE SOUTH 1020 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89.36'11'WEST 660.00 FEET 
TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT; THENCE NORTH 1020 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 15.45 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND RESTRICTIVE 
COVENANTS, IF ANY. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-4) to Light 
Industrial District (1-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly 
carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer 
irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their 
property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Low/Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-4)to Light Industrial 
District (1-1 ). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

ATIEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 
2 

ll') 
~ 
~ 



FILE NUMBER: R15-35 CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
APPLICANT: JOHN It KATHRYN TAYLOR JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST PLANNING OFRCE 

P36 

REZONING REQUEST: MF-4 TO 1-l PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A~1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of First Security Bank requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: East side of Clayton Street along Brush Creek 

Legal Description: A part of the northeast quarter of the northwest 
quarter of Section 3, Township 17 North, Range 30 West of the fifth 
principal meridian, City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
being more particularly described as follows: 
Commencing at the northeast corner of the northeast quarter of the 
northwest quarter of said Section 3 point being a found railroad spike; 
thence S 02° 28' 50" W a distance of 208.46 feet to a found 5/8" rebar; 
thence S 01° 39' 26" W a distance of 169.01 feet to the point of beginning; 
thence S 01° 39' 26" W a distance of 673.41 feet to a found 1/2" rebar in 
concrete: thence S 02° 25' 21" W a distance of 185.18 feet to the 
southeast comer of said NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4; thence N 87° 35' 44" W a 
distance of 341.03 feet to a found 3" concrete monument; thence N 88° 
22' 16" W a distance of 148.97 feet to a point; thence N 02° 41' 25" E a 
distance of 1121.86 feet to a point; thence S 58° 57' 40" E a distance of 
476.55 feet to a point; thence S 57° 45' 21" E a distance of 66.18 feet to 
the point of beginning containing 10.99 acres (478,776 Sq. Ft.) more or 
less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 

r-
f") 

~ 



recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

00 
~ 
~ 



P39 

FILE NUMBER: R15· 32 
APPUCANT: FIRST SECURITY BANK 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO C-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of Haag-Brown Development, LLC requesting 
that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial 
District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 4224 West Sunset Avenue 

Legal Description: (From Warranty Deed 2j004-13729) Lot Numbered 
Three (3) Rieff Addition Phase I an addition to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as per plat of said Addition on file in the office of the Circuit 
Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS: 

1 

= ~ 

=-



SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

.-4 

""" C-4 



P42 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2015 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

Public Hearing Sign Location 
~--~~- ---~~~~ 

FILE NUMBER: RlS-33 
APPUCANT: HAAG-BROWN DEVELOPMENT, LLC 

REZONING REQUEST: C-2 TO C-5 

OTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 

I 
I 
I ' 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO LOW DENSITY SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAl. DISTRICT (SF-1) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of Joey and Terry Mounce requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low 
Density Single Family Residential District (SF-1). 

Layman's Description: East side of Monitor Road, north of Scott Hollow 
Road 

Legal Description: Part of the SE/4 of the SW/4 of Section 29, 
Township 18 North, Range 29 West, Washington County, Arkansas: 
being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at a state 
monument at the SE corner of said SE/4 of the SW/4, thence N 87° 44' 
0611 N 378.60 feet along the south line of said SE/4 of the SW/4 to a set 
iron pin, thence N 16° 17' 2211 E152.05 feet to a set iron pin on Monitor 
Right of way, thence 255.15 feet on a 2100 foot radius curve, the chord by 
which bears N 19° 17' 52" E 254.99 feet and N 23° 15' 1211 E 289.43 feet 
to a set railroad spike,. thence S 87° 41' 13" E 168.61 feet to a fence 
corner post, thence S 2° 43' 06" W 661.43 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 4.31 acres. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Single Family Residential District 

t'fi 
~ 
~ 



(SF-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Single Family Residential District 
(SF-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

~ 
~ 
~ 



1\ Feet 

W ~e:~:~o 
N 

FILE NUMBER: R15-36 
APPUCANT: JOEY & TERRY MOUNCE 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO SF-1 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 

Std 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A~1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C~2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of Brenda Bohanan requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
General Commercial District (C~2). 

Layman's Description: 3454 Old Missouri Road 

Legal Description: Part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section 7, township 17, North, Range 29 West, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particular1y described as follows: From the 
Northwest corner of said SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 7, township 17 
North, Range 29 West, proceed South 784.50 feet; thence East 952.00 
feet or to the centerline of Old Missouri Road to the point of beginning of 
the lands herein described; thence South 150.00 feet along said 
center1ine of Old Missouri Road; thence West 484.00 feet; thence North 
150.00 feet; thence East 484.00 feet or to the point of beginning, and 
containing 1.67 acres, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing. and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District· (C-2) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more proper1y carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

\0 

""" ~ 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and wetfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

I' 
~ 
~ 



D.· 
Feet 
100 200 

=·=·=·=··=· 
N 

P48 

FILE NUMBER: R15~29 
APPUCANT: BRENDA BOHANNAN 
REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO C-2 

Public hearing sign poSted: 1 /2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM LOW 
DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SF-1) TO 
LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT (SF-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of Lifestyle Development, Inc. requesting that 
the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Low Density Single Family 
Residential District (SF-1) to Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District 
(SF-2). 

Layman's Description: 19.86 acres located on the north side of Don Tyson 
Parkway, east of Old Missouri Road. 

Legal Description: The S 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 8, 
Township 17 North, Range 29 West, Washington County, Arkansas, more 
particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at the southwest corner of the S 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 
1/4 of said Section 8; thence along the west line thereof N 01° 29' 04" W 
656.59 feet to the northwest corner of the S 1/2 of eh SW 1/4 of the SW 
1/4 of said Section 8; thence along the north line thereof N 88° 16' 04'' E 
1316.59 feet to the northeast corner of the S 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 
1/4 of said Section 8; thence along the east line thereof S 01° 29' 04" E 
657.50 feet to the southeast corner of the 5 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 
1/4 of said Section 8; thence along the south line thereof S 88° 18' 26" W. 
1316.59 feet to the point of beginning, containing 19.86 acres, more or 
less and subject to the right of way for Don Tyson Parkway along the 
south side, and all easements and rights of ways or record or fact. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 

0\ 
"'~:~' 
~ 



recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Low Density Single Family Residential District (SF-1) to Low/Medium 
Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) for the purposes of that Zoning 
Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, 
citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially 
deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Low Density Single Family Residential District (SF-1) to Low/Medium 
Single Family Residential District (SF-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

= II') 

~ 



J\ Feet 

W ~a:~H~0 

N 

~~ue 

FILE NUMBER: R15-30 
APPUCANT: LIFESTYLE DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

REZONING REQUEST: SF·1· SF-2 TO SF-3 

I /2015 

aTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 

lSd 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT 
(P-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of Macrich LLC {Marjorie Brooks, Manager} 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural 
District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-1). 

Layman's Description: 45 acres located at the southeast corner of the 
Intersection of West Apple Blossom and North Graham Road 

Legal Description: Part of the east half of the northwest quarter of 
Section 14, Township 1a N, Range 30 W in Benton County, Arkansas, 
and being more particularly described as follows; 
Beginning at the northwest corner of the northeast quarter of the 
northwest quarter of said Section 14, as shown on survey plat filed as 
200a-g7; thence south ago 00' 24" east a distance of 65g.1g feet; thence 
south 00° 00' 00" east a distance of 663.00 feet; thence north goo 00' 00" 
east a distance of 666.32 feet; thence south 0° 38' 10" east a distance of 
1162.17 feet; thence north ago 00' 24" west distance of 1324.43 feet; 
thence north 00° 26' 41" west a distance of 1813.62 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 45.00 acres more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District {A-1) to Institutional District (P-1) for the purposes of 
that Zoning Ordinance would be more property carried out by such rezoning, and that 
unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will 
be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

M an 
~ 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A·1) to Institutional District (P·1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

ff) 
II) 

~ 



P54 

FILE NUMBER: R15-31 
APPUCANT: MACRICH, LLC. 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO P-1 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 



ORDINANCE NO.----

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE REPLA T OF PHASE I 
OF THE GRAND VALLEY SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Replat of Lots 5, 6, 13, 14, 15, 16, 50, 145, and 160, and also Tract A and Tract 
B in Phase I of the Grand Valley Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission, after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the replat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said replat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said Replat of Phase I of 
Grand Valley Subdivision. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Replat of Phase I of Grand Valley 
Subdivision, as shown on the replat approved by the City Ptanning Commission, a copy 
of which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein 
word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the 
public the dedications contained therein. 

EMJ;RGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

II) 
II) 

~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

\D 
If) 

~ 



-· = 

.... .., 

HUT10N LN. 

J( i -
I 

W~IE i . 
• 

PROJECT 
LOCATION 

- -··· · -~ 

VICINITY MAP 

FOR 

RP15-07 

REPLAT FOR 

GRAND VALLEY SO, PHASE I 

t'-
1/'l 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO ROSA ECHEUESTE IN CONNECTION WITH A 
SINGLE FAMILY DWELUNG 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 3123 Pinot Avenue and Julio Road including drainage improvements 
related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling, for Rosa 
Echeueste and the Planning Commission recommends denial of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 3123 Pi not Avenue and 
Julio Road including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection 
with a single family dwelling for Rosa Echeueste. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 3123 Pinot Avenue and 
Julio Road including drainage Improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection 
with a single family for Rosa Echeueste. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 3123 Pinot Avenue 
and Julio Road in connection with a single family dwelling for Rosa Echeueste with 
estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the 
Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to Plnot Avenue and Don Tyson 
Parkway including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks 
and street lights to be built in connection with a single family dwelling for Rosa 
Echeueste. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Emest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMs\WAIVERS\2015 Waivers\W15-13 Rosa Echeuate\Re&Oiution.doc 

oc 
lll 
~ 



Vicinity Map for 3123 Pinot Ave 

P59 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO ANGELA'S BAKERY, LLC IN CONNECTION WITH 
N15-09 A NON-LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights in connection with N 15~09 a Non- Large Scale Development 
for Angela's Bakery, LLC and the Planning Commission recommends denial of the 
waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Dusty Lane including 
drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in 
connection with N15~09, a Non~Large Scale Development for Angela's Bakery, LLC. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to including drainage 
improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection 
with N15~09 a Non~Large Scale Development for Angela's Bakery, LLC. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to Dusty Lane in 
connection with N15-09, a Non~Large Scale Development for Angela's Bakery, LLC. 
with estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the 
Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to Dusty Lane including drainage 
improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights to be built 
in connection with N151-09, a Non~Large Scale Development for Angela's Bakery, 
LLC. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST= 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMtSSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2015 Waivers\W15-Q9 Angela's Bakery, LLC\Resoluticn-curbs, gutters, sidewalks and 
streetllghts.dcc 

= \Q 
~ 



t
9

l 
)>

 
z C

i) m
 

r-
<

 
)>

 
-

• 
0 -

tJ
) m
 

.., 
z 

0 
-

)>
 

~ 
~
 

::a
 

m
 

3C
 

~ 
)>

 
-o

 
... r- .... 0 

P
6

l 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN mE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, ·the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: IZOM Estates NA 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A part of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of the Southeast 
Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Thirty-six (36), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) 
West, described as beginning at a point which is Forty and One-Half (40.50) rods West and 
Thirty and One-Half (30.50) rods North of the Southeast Comer of said Forty acre tract, and 
running thence West Thirteen and One-Half (13.50) rods; thence North Three (3) rods; thence 
East Thirteen and One-Half ( 13 .50) rods; thence South Three (3) rods to the place of beginning, 
being in the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 307 S. Cleveland St. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28474-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Cory Rogers 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of the 
Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of Section Thirty-one (31), Township Eighteen (18) North, 
Range Twenty-nine (29) West, being more particularly described as follows: Beginning 
at the Northeast comer of said 40 acre tract, said point being an existing railroad spike in 
East Emma Avenue; thence N87°33'23''W along the North line of said 40 acre tract 
165.00 feet to a point from which a reference iron set on the South right-of-way of said 
street bears S02°29'56"W 45.77 feet; thence leaving the North line of said 40 acre tract 
S02°29'56"W275.00 feet to a set cotton spindle, said point being in McCollough Drive 
and from which a reference iron bears S87°33'23"E 15.00 feet; thence S87°33'23"E 
165.00 feet to a set iron; thence N02°29'56"E 275.00 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 1.04 acres, more or less. The above described 1.04 acre tract being subject to 
the right-of-way of Emma Avenue along the entire North boundary. The above described 
1.04 acre tract also being subject to a fifteen (15) foot wide private road easement, said 
easement lying east of and being parallel with and adjacent to the West boundary. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2485 E. Emma Ave. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28738-260 

PROPERTY OWNER: JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA 
CindyHorlick120 15 Files/201 S Ordinan~/Lien Ordinanocs/12-8-1 S.LicnOrd 

N 
loC 
~ 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Forty (40) in Palisades Subdivision, to the City of 
Springdale as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 932 Palisades Ave. 

S~U1gdBJe,J\rkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-34841-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Geraldine Joy Lowman 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Southeast 
Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Thirty-five (35), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) 
West, described as: Beginning at a point 530 feet and 9 inches South of the Northeast comer of 
said 40 acre tract, and running thence South 11 0 feet for a beginning corner to the lands hereby 
intended to be conveyed, thence running West 14 rods and 1 link; thence South 91 feet; thence 
East 14 rods and 1 link; thence North 91 feet to the point ofbegiiming. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 226 S. Pleasant St. 

Springdale, Washington Cmmty, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28183-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Vilma Davila 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Twenty-five (25) of Lester Subdivision, 
Phase V, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk 
and Ex -Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2101 Stout Dr. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-31155-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Wells Fargo Bank 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Two (2) in Block Four (4) in the Sandy 
Heights Addition, an Addition to the City of Springdale, 1\rkansas, as per plat of said Addition 
on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1140 N. West End St. 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
815~25628-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, ofthe unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$397.65 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs - 307 S. Cleveland St. (#815-28474--000) 
$925.81 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 2485 E. Emma Ave. (#815-28738-260) 
$397.65 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 932 Palisades Ave. (#815-34841-000) 
$2,902.94 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 226 S. Pleasant St. {#815-28183~000) 
$1,664.91 clean-up costs and $35.22 administrative costs- 2101 Stout Dr. (#815-31155-000) 
$391.65 clean-up costs and $21 .71 administrative costs - 1140 N_ West End St. (#815-25628..()()0) 

CindyHorlic\1201 S Files/20 15 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/1 2-8·1 S.LienOrd 

t') 
'ID 
~ 



WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council.to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$419.39, plus 10% for collection- 307 S. Cleveland St.(#815-28474-000) 
$954.29, plus 10% for collection- 2485 E. Emma Ave. (#815-28738-260) 
$426.13, plus 10% for collection- 932 Palisades Ave. {#815-34841-000) 
$2,924.68, plus l 0% for collection- 226 S. Pleasant St. (#815-28183-000) 
$l,700.13,plus 10% for collection- 2101 Stout Dr. (#815-31155-000) 
$413.36, plus 10% for collection- 1140 N. West End St. (#815-25628-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shaH be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

-------------------------------
Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

a-~:-c--e--
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick/20 15 filcs/201 S Ordina nccs/Uen Ord inanccs/12-8-1 5. Lie nOrd 

"'t 
--= 
~ 



!Enwt !B: Care 
. City !Attomi_Y 

'· . '(ayt"or: s~m_,~ 
Sllfl.IDf''!Jf;Uty . 
cu;y !Attomry 

sr.irafl Spar~n .· 
~Ctty·~ 

iJ~ iJ. pftc«p5. · 
~ Cfty !Af'~Dn1t.Y . 
1.~ '&fvufnsi 
c- C«n-J't.nawr/ 
Viafm~tl 

Steve ?fe!ms 
2~tw . 

CwfJ 'lfor{ic' . 
~im.stnlt'iw f.te¥ 
~~tll~4~'aaf 

ofoe of 'T'fie .ci~ ?lttorytey 
. . 20~- synns Strut . . . · .. 

IZOM ESTATES NA 
P.o. Box 6773 
Springdale, AR 72766~677~ 

SJri"Biali. ~fansas 72764 

p~ (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) lS0-4732 

wW~Y~rins~ar 19ov . 
. . Wri!VJ £'JIVI!E . 

ssparinwl@mrin!!dp!car.aov 

November4, 2015 =· 

. CERTIFIED MAIL 
· · RETURN.RECEIPT REQUESTED 

·· AND REGUL.U MAn. 

RE: Notice ~f cl~-up lien·. on property locaied at 307 Cleveland St., 
·springdale, Washington Count}', Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-: 
284 7 4-(100 : : . 

·. D~ar Property ~er: · 

On A-ugUst 7, 2015, notice was posted on property located at 307 Clevelan~ St., 
. Springdale, Arkan.sas, that · the ·property was in viol~tion of ~pringdale ·city 

Ordinance 42~ 77 and 42-78, and neede4' to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was· mailed to the owner of record on.' August 7, 2015, that the City 
intended to .scek a clean-up lien on this propertyputJuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14~ 
54-903 if the violations were not reQJ.edied. ' · ~ ." . · · · 

No action was taken by the owner to clean: up the prop~y within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took acti~n to remedy the 

.. ·II · . . violations on the p~perty, as is llllowed by ~k. Code Ann. §14-S4-903,·on of 
· · . about September -21, 2015. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 

· Springdale to clean this property are $397.65. '· I •ve enclosed an invoice 
·. evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid b¥ the City of Springdale to 
· clean this propertY. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §~4-S4-903(c)(4), 
. administrative fees may be added to the. total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amoUnt of $6.74 per 

·· · letter mid a filing fee in the amount of $15;00 to the Washington County Circuit 

.· · 

• 

· ... : 

r. Colirt. . . .. . . . . . . . . ·.. . . . . . 

. This is· to. notify you that in ~ ev_cnt this am~unt ·is. not paid to the City of 
· . Springdale on or before December 8, 2015, a he8ring will be held before the 

Springdale City Councilpursuant to Ark. Co4e Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 
· .amount .of the cl~up lien to ~hich the City ~s entitled for cleaning up the 
· property . . The hearing will be ht?ld Tuesday, December 8, 2015, at 6:00 p.ni. in 

"' 'IQ 
~ 



tiW City Com1cll Chambers at the city Administration Building, 201 Spring 
Stieet, Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this 
~ng conc~g th~ ~ount of the lien ·the· City of Springdale is claimi~g. · . . · 

. . . . . .. . .· 

If you desire not to contest this amotint, and desire not to h&ve a hearing on the · 
matter, please remit the total sum of$404.3.9, which includes $3~7.65 ·fur cleaning 
ui> ~property and $6.74 for c~fied mailings to .the CitY ofSpringdaie by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing. then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordiil.ance wiUl the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please proVide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. : .. · 

. , 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to IZOM ESTATES NA. at the 
address above, Delivery of that l.etter by the U.S. ·Postal· Service shali warrant .. 
service on IZOM ESTATES NA ~ould : the certified letter be returned 
"uncJaimed". 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

S~cerely, · 

Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

·. 

\C 
\C 
~ 



~ 
~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n&&·7712 

'CilY ABAtEMENt- ·Mand.ay;·september 21; 2015 9:44:31 AM (646 ciTY ABATEMENT) ···-··-···· ·-· 
! . Use-r Name ...... --- .......... _ . 646 CITY ABATEMENt---- ..... _ .. --

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 9121/2015 9:44:31 AM 
Property Address 307 Cleveland St 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

1"'
'\g 

~ 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
; Employee 
; H H Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
·Equipment Used 

Equipment 
! 748 Grasshopper 
. 743 Kubota 
: 6038 1-ton Work Truck
: Landscaping 
: Time of Abatement in 
Hours 
i Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Monday, September 21,2015 9:44;00 AM 
Tina Haden 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$18.65 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper.743 Kubota,6038 1-ton Work Truck-landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$18.65 
$18.65 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$397.65 

CIO 
\C 
~ 



-..
. ·

--
·
-
·
-
~
-
·
-
-
·
-
-
·
 __

 .,. .
..

..
 -·

-·
··

 -~
 
··

·-
. 

P
6

9
 



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® 

Ellqlr•h CustunlC!t Sorv1cr USF>S r.,o~Jic 

iaUSPS.COM 

USPS Tracking® 

Tracking Number: 70141200000107591408 

Product & Tracking Information 
Postal Product: Features: 

Certified Mail w 

DATE & TIME STATUS OF ITEM LOCAT10ti 

December 2, 2015,5:17 am Departed USPS Facility LITTLE ROCK, AR 72231 

·r: .. ;: .:. n~o. .:·,-j c •ir u:;r ! i i.=- ·n:, m t.r:ru: ROCK , ~ : - ·!~ 1 r .. 1 C..: .... ~ .... i.:t:. · "l. ~(.'l v ,t .. >f t ,;ro 
. ·. •••• •: ... i.t.t _.nuy , .. ;, _ .: , !~ :t - ~e . hr.at :..) 

Oecember2. 2015, 1:51am Arrived at USPS Fat1hly LITTLE ROCK. AA 72231 

November26,2015 . 1·12 Unclaimeci/Max Hold Time 
SPRINGDAlE, AR 72764 pm Expired 

Novembef 10, 2015 • 6:22 
Available for Pickup SPRINGDALE, AR 72766 am 

Novembers. 2015, 9;57 am Available for Pickup SPRINGDAlE, AR 72765 

Novembers. 2015 . 1:25am Departed USPS Facility FAYETTEVILLE. AR 72701 

N01111mber 5, 2015. 7:52pm Arrived at USPS Facility FAYETTEVILLE. AR 72701 

Track Another Package 
Tracking (or receipt) number 

Track It 

Page 1 of2 

R"tgtah:r I S•~~- In 

Customer Service > g Have questions? We"rw here to help. 

~ 
Get Easy Tracking Updates 1 

Sign up for My USPS. 

.· Available Actions 

Tel!t Updates 

Email Updates 

Manage Incoming Packages 
Tlack aU your packages from a d.ashbo.rud. 
No trlldcing rwmbers neoeua.ry. 

Sign up for My USPS , '{(' 

.ttps:lltools. usps.com/goffrackConfinnAction.action ?tRef=fullpage&tLc= 1 &text28777=&tLabels=70 14+ I... 12/2/2015 ~ 
~ 



.. ~r-.~ .'·:r-~ 
' ~ ~ ;, ., . 

e.:. 'Jb 
. 4:-- ";jJj 

!Enu..<t 'B. Ca.t_e 
Cfty~~itY . 

'T'ayfor Sa.my'-s 
Se~~ · . · 
City 91-ttPnwy 

Sa-ra.fi. Sparfman 
~ty Cit) 91ttlml.eJ 

1Ja.W{ V. Pfii[(~s 
'Deywty City 9tttrmvy 

L:yrui/J ~efvu!rtSi 
· . em. CDonlinam/ · . 
· 'Vlaim ~at• 

S~ev~ 'lft(ms · 
?~or 

Citu{y ?-for(ict · 
!Ad"Y!lintsfnlr!w .f.68a( 
'Assist4nt/FGrar,j4( 

. office of rr'lie c i~ 9ltt~y 
• · . 201 s;mne Street · ' 

SJri'YJtfa.(e, 9\rkansas · 72 764 

· Pli.om (4l9) 756~5900 
Pax (479) 750-4732 . · 

~~ri"tJJ4£tar -eov 
~r.aov· 

November 4, 2015. · 

CERTIFIED MAIL ·: 
RETURN RJ,CEIPT REQUESTED · 

AND REGULAR MAIL 
Cory Rogers 
339 S. Combs A.vc. · 
Fayetteville, AR 72701 

Ken ·F. Calh~on, Registered Agent 
for Arvest Bank 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RE~ RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Hilburn, C~ooli, Harper, Pruniski & Callioun 
Eighth .Floor·- One Riverfront Place · . · · 
North Little Rock, AR 72114 · 

RE: · Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2485 E. Emma Ave., 
Springdale, Washington ~unty, Arkansas,' Tax Parcel No. 815-
28738-260 . . . ' .. 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: ·· ·_, 
'· 

On August 25, 2ois and September 3, 2(Hs, notice was posted on property 
located at 2485 E. Emma Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in
violation of Springdale City . Ordinan~e 4~-77. and 42-78, and needed to be 

. : remedied within &even (?) days. Notice was. niailed to the OWDel" of recoro on . 
·. · Septem~er .3, 2015, that the City intendeCJ tO seek a clean-lJp li~ on this property. 

purSuant to~· Code Ann. §14-54-903 if the violations were not remedi~.. · 

·: No ~tion "wu taken by ·the owner to . clean up the property ~thin seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale ·took action· to remedy the . 

, · violations on the property; as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann.· §14-54-903, on or 
·. ·about September 21, 2015 and. September 29 •. 2015. As of this date, the total 
· · · costs incurred by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $92S.S 1. I have 

enclosed invoices' evidencing the abatement costs inclU'ICd and paid by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property. Also, in 8ccotdance with Ark. Code~ §1+ 
54-:903(c)(4), administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the · 
City of Springdale, which Will .iDclUde ·~rtitied mailing fee in the amount of 

. :. ,. . $6_.74 per letter and a filing fee in the ~ount of.$15.00 to ~e Washington County 
· Circuit Court. : · · · · · : . .· ·· · 

, .. 

.. 

~ 

r-
P-i 



This is io notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale Qn or ·before December 8, 2015, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pur&uant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to deteimine the 
amount of the clean-up ·lien to which the City is entitled for ·cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, December 8, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in 
the City Council Chambeis at the City. Ad.minis~tion Building, 201 Spring 

· Street, Springdale; Arkansas. ·You will· be entitled to pre&ent evi~e at this 
hearing concerning the amo~.t ~fthe Hen the City of_ Springdale i~ clahiring. 

If you desire not to. contest this amount, and desire not tO have a hearin8 on the 
matter., please.remit the total swn of$939.29, which includes $925.81 for cleaning 
up the property and $13.48 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date ~isted above. If you fail to pay this amourit before the hearing, then an 
~itional $15.00 will ~ added for· the costs of filing· the .ordinance with the 
Circuit Cle.tk's Office. Please provide me With a copy of any payment yo4 make · 
so that I Will be aware of it. · 

This letter is also being mailed by reg¢ar mail to Cory Rogers at the ·address 
above.· Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Po~ Service shall ~iurant service _on 
Cory Rogers should t,he certified letter be returned "unclaimed". · 

If you should have any questions, please let nie know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

,, 

. ' 

.. 

N ..... 
~ 



[;~ Cfty of Springdale 
~F Code Enforoement 
I -
~~~.,._.,... ....... Jt,.IM flrii·IIIHIIMII..,It 

CITY ABATEMENT -9121/2015 2:15 PM (M& CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# CEEMM2485 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervlor on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
OPEN Benefit Rate 

Method of Compllanee 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

2485 Emma Ave 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 
L"'W~ 

Violation 
912112015 1:.15 PM 
Tina Haden 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$18.85 

Mowlng,Junk and Trash Removal from Curb 

748 Grushoppar,743 Kubot1,8021 ServiceTruck
Landscaplng,8038 1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 

Page I of2 

~ r--
~ 



r· :Ti., City of Springdale jl'fr Code E"forcen1ent 

I 111 ..... 1111-.,.....,.AIIhJ ....... .....,fl 

I 
748 Grasshopper 
743Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
6038 1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost par hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Anal Photos 

Final Photos 

$55 
$65 
$35 
S35 

1 
4 
$48 
$18.65 
$18.65 
$190 
$190 
$200 
$0 
$456.65 
Attached Data 

--~...,...:;<'"--~--')t~flo4.!, -. 

Attached 

Pagc2of2 

~ 
....... 
~ 



City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring strtet- Springdale, AR 72714- Office 478n61·7712 

User# 
Form Started 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

4792839382 
9/29/2015 10:19:47 AM 
2485east Emma 
Attached Data 

., 
t--
~ 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employee 
Employee 
Leonard McCoy 
MT Benefit Rate 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 
660 New Bulky Waste 

Truck 

Attached Data 

Tuesday, September 29,2015 10:19:00 AM 

Leonard McCoy,Peter Wilson, Rod Dorsey 
$19.62 
$16.24 
$17.92 

6601652 New Bulky Waste Truck,6028 Service Pick Up Truck 
$200.00 

6028 Service Pick Up Truck $35.00 
Time of Abatement In 1 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

0 

$0.00 
$34.16 
$34.16 
$235.00 
$235.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$469.16 

\Q 
l""
~ 



P
77

 

, 3
" !!
. 
~
 

::r
 

0 0 O
S -~
 

g.
 

CD
 

a
. 

0 ~ 



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® 

€ogi<SO Cu~toll'Ot Service USPSUohiio 

j}JUSPS.COM 

USPS Tracking® 

Tracking Number: 70141200000107591415 

Product & Tracking Information 
Postal Product: 

DATE & TIME 

November6, Z01S, 3:30 
pm 

Fntures: 
Certified Mait' 

STATUS OF ITEM 

Notice Left (No Authori;z-ed 
Recipient Available) 

LOCATION 

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 7271l1 

\'· :.~-~~~ "l'"Jc: :·~-~' ,·'"~·-~ :• .-_; r· ·:.; ~o ... n~., ..... ~ -~~,=~ -·o ~ ;·,(o ; ·AY-~; f'E.'•it.l..E. Af.7~rr.·1 _. ..... ":! 
,,;.;·::::\· ,-~; ~~l · .~ ~:~.::·1··, •.•.'H ··r..~ o:...:.•;Jf=•-.:.- .···i \:t ·-~n: .•. ,,,,·:'(c .• .:, -~-~cr.•.!::!'!· •. ·L'"f 

.. .-, ·; !· . • c-.{'1 ~~: •• - ·: .... , ..... • ~;.:•~:-...... \:~c::l• i l; ; :1{;: .,.e.~ .. us,-:.!.~ 1. ~" ~· •· ::, · "- tr.z ; ,~·r. 

c. '": .• .- '''· ( " h:. ~ ()(; :, l~l!t.: If:~ !" .. . ·; 1~ uf :l· n.-! ~:: : ~(hii..11":1 _ • '? .. ·;• 15 H:r: • .1 ~ .;, ~ 
,·,· ::,:.. .• · ,(1 --DI ' 

NovemberS. 2015 . 5:01am Arrived at Unit FAYETTEVILLE. AR 72701 

NovemberS, 2015, 1:25am Departed USPS FaciiHy FAYETIEVJLLE, AR 72701 

November 5, 2015 , 7:54 pm Arrivae at USPS Facility FAYETIEVILLE. AR 72701 

Track Another Package 
Trackil\g (or receipt) number 

Track It 

Page 1 of2 

Re9islot I Si;n In 

Customer Service> g Have que.stions? We're hare to help. 

~ 
Get Easy Tracking Updates > 
Sign up for My USPS. 

Available Actions 

Text Updales 

Email Updates 

Manage Incoming Packages 

Track all your paclulges from a dashboard. 
Na tracking numbll111 neceiSary. 

Sign up for My USPS > tt: 

ttps:/ /tools. usps.com/goffrackConfinnAction.action?tR.ef""fullpage&tLc= 1 &text28777=&tLabels=70 14.12... 12/2120 15 ~ 
~ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Alao oomplele 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the I'1JV9lSe 
so that we can nttum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back at the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Miele AddNIHd to; 

J.:m F. C'alhocm, Repl~ntl .-\pld 
for Arwftf Bank 

HUblll'l&, .CalfiOIIII, Harper, l'nUI1IId " (.'alhOIIIl 
!J&hth Floor- O.e Rlvel'ftoolll Pkm 
:oiortbUtdr R«k,..\.R 7lll~ 

2. Article Numbec 
(nlnaferflcm N/'VIC8 ~ 

: PS Form 3811, July 2013 

~ -

7014 1200 ~001 075~ 1422 

Domes1lc Retum Receipt 

CNo 

.. 

C'l 
r-... 
~ 



.. r .......... 1 i 
....,~ 

' • 
.... ~. 

!Enwt !B. Cate 
City !'Aflllml) 

'I' alf(OT SamyfAs 
Stn1Dr~ 
City ~UIIn¥J 

Saran Spartma.n 
'DI:_pwty ~tty !'Attonvy .. 

· 'D~ 'D. Pfii£r~s · 
~Cit)~nwy 

· Lyni4 !Be{w/mi 
Cilsc Coordiwztr~r/ 
'Viaim IJ.Jlvcunt 

. Stew~Crru 
'1t1W.St'¥Jator' 

Cirlify i[or(uf 
~miiUsmlti'VI fAe4( 
?.ssistrmt/Paraf.ttjA( 

Office Of 1fie _Ci!"J 9\.ttorney . 
. 201 Syn"8 Street . . . · · . · 

JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA 
Building t 
800 State Hwy 121 By-Pass 

· Lewisville, 'fX 75067 

JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
111 t' Polaris Parkw~y · 
Co~umbus, OH 43240 '· 

. . . 

SyriJ18~U. ~rEansas 72764 

%ant (479) 756·59.00 
. 'Fa.x (479) 750·4732 . 

· Www.s_prlfllJrfafuar iJOV . . . . 
· · Wrir!CT'1 ~d · 

tsparkman@sprinplear.!tQV 

· November 4, 2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL. 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: · Notice of clean-up lien on pro~ located at 932 Palisades· Ave., 
.· Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 8-15-

. . . . 34841-000 .. . . 

Dear Property Owner: · .. 
. . . . . 
On April 21, 2015, notice was poste.d on property ~ocated at 932 Palisades Ave., 
Springdale, Arkansas* that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-7.8, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days~ 
Notice: was ~led to. the owner of reoord on April 29, 2015, that the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark Code Ana § 14-
54-903 if the vi~lations were not remedied. · ·: . · 

No action was taken by the OwDer to ~~c;an· up the prOperty Within ~ven (7) . . 

·, 

. l?usiness days. As a· reswt, the City .of Spring~e toot action to remedy the ·.. : ·. 
· ~ .violation& on the property, as is allowed: by :Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or .. ·· . 
. · · about SepteiDber 16, 2015. As of this date, the totai costs ·incurred by.the City of · . . 

· ·springdale to clean this property are $397.65.· I ·have enclosed an invoice ·· .... · 
.: · evidaicing the abatcmen.t costs -inclirred and -paid by the City of Sp~.e ·to : 

' < clean this. propertY. Also, in aeco~ with Ark. Code • §14-54-90~{c)(4), . 
administrative f~s ~ay be added· to the total costs iDcurred by the City of · 
~pring~e. which will i~clude certified maiiing fee in· the amo~t of .$6.74' per 
letter and .a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the. Washington Co\Ulty Circuit 
.Court. . · · · · _ . ·. · 

.. 
I . e 

QC 
~ 



'• 

' 

·, 
.• 

•· . 

~.,;:. 
·~·-

This is to notify you that in the event this ·amount is not paid to the· City of 
Springdale on or 'before December 8, 2015, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Couricil pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54~903 io detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleining up the 
property. The hearing will be held tuesday, Decem~r 8, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in 
the City Council ChamberS at the City· Administra#on BUilding, 201 Spring 

. Street, Springdale, ArkaDsas. You will be entitled to 'present evidence at this 
hearing concerning the· amount of the lien the City ofSpringdaie is claiming . 

. If yo~ desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on ~ 
matter, please remit the total sum Of $411..1 3. which includes $397.65 for cleaning · 
up the ·property and $13.48 for certified nw~gs to the City of Springdale by· the . 
date listed ·above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then. an 
additional $15.00 will be a4ded for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. · · ·· 

If you ~ould have any questions, please let me know.· 

enclosures . 
SS:ch 

~ 

·Sincerely, . 

A4 -
Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City A~omey 

~ 
QC) 

~ 



.~ ;-.,F City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

l . ... .. ....... ··- ~ .. . ... -· -· .. - .. -·-··-··--- -·-· -- ···-----·---· • ··--· -···· ........ ........ . ..... .. ' . ........ .................. .. -· . . . ... ··-· ·--· - -·---·-' 

CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, September 16, 2015 10:27:46 AM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) · 
;··-User Na·m-e· -- ·-· ·--------· ... -646 CiTY ABATEMENT ··-·-·-----·-- ···-··. -- --···- -·- - ...... ··-··- .... -·-~ 
I User # 4797993582 
· Form Started 9116/2015 10:27:46 AM 

Property Address 932 Palisades Ave 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

N 
QO 

~ 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
H H Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 1 Method of Compliance 
;Equipment Used 
' Equipment 

748 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6038 1 ~ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
i Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

1 Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

l Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Attached Data 
. ~ · ·:·:.::::~:~Yi{f~. :·,··::· ·:~~·::~· . =. -

Violation Notice I Lien 
Wednesday, September 16, 201510:27:00AM 
Missha Wagoner 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$18.65 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6038 1 ~ton Work Truck-L~ndscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$18.65 
$18.65 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$397.65 

f") 
CIC 
~ 



:
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

te
 

-
-
.
,
 

-
· 

P
84

 

---
-
-

---
., :r

 
Q

) "1
J 

:::
J"

 
g_

 
0 (/

) 



; 

• Complete llem& 1, 2, and 3. Also c;ompJete 
Item 41f Restricted Delivery Is deslntd. 

, Iii Print your name and addrasa on the raverse 
eo that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thiS card to the back of the mallpiece, 
...sr_ol!_the front If spec~ permits:. _ _ 

1. MIGIIIAddNI1188CHO; 

JP :Mol'pll a. ..... ~.-\ 
-BallliaJl 
eporiitate H'llf)' Ill 8)·-P
~i,.ille, TX 75067 

~-

7[}],4 1200 2. Article Number 
(nansfer ftom Bm'lce labeD 

1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestlo Return Receipt 

r~:~~~~~ --.. · u·~~~,~~'f~;~-- ---·l . 
li Complete ltema 1, 2, anci 3. Also complete A. SignatUre . 

Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is dHired. X 0~~,~-~r 0 Aflent 
Iii Print your name and address on the reverse ~ 0 Addressee 

so that we can return the card to you. B, I .tlrru H MllflJT l c. Date of Delivery 
11 Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 

01 on the !ront H space permits. 
D. Is dellvely address dlffaa1t from 11Bm 1? D Yes 

1. ArtiCle Addteslied to: 
If YES. enter dellWIY address below: ONo 

JP liOI"JII11 (bast Bank. ~.A. 
1111 Polaris Parkway 
['ol~~~nb-, OH .Ul-40 

3.=~ llltl1led MaiJ8 C ~ MaH &press'" 
1:1 Reglstlllad ~Receipt for Merchandlae 
C lnlw.tMall 0 Collect on Delivery 

4. Reslrlcted DeiVwy7 (&Ill Fee) DYes . -
2. Arriola Number 

(Transfer lrbm nnfCe ~abe!.) ?014 1200 0001 075~ 1347 
PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domaetlo Relum Receipt 

ll'l 
QCI 
~ 



,r ... 
. . ·''\ ·~--' ... 
: ~, ~ _'!. 

·~ it.~ 
··· ~.·- ,~· 

.· 

~nwr~. care 
' Cfry ~ttrmwy 

'T'ayfor Samyfts 
SefliOY 'Drp-ty 
City ~rne:Y . . . 

Sarah Spartman 
.'Dqluty ~ry 9\ttlmvy 

~ 1:>. Pflar'!J's . 
~ City ?.ttbnwy 

Lyru{a ~efvu.{resi 
au.-CMralJW'Or/ .. · 
Victi1n ~atr 

Suw 'Jfe(ms 
~~~r . 

CirulJ '}(or(uf. . 
91d7nrnistrAti\ljl Pfjaf' 
~.u~arc&8Qf 

' ' 

•' 

office Of tf~e Ci~ 9lttorney 
201 Syrifi[J Strut· . 

G~ratdine Joy Lowman· 
· 226 S. Pleasant St. · 
. Springdale, AR 727644210 

. ... . . 

SJI'i"'fjdltft, ?lr~nsas 72764 

PhoN (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (4T.9) 750-4732 · 

llww~ri"B~ -aav 
WrlUr's!Em4if 

sapukman@sprin&dalc:aJ.&CJV 

November 18,2015 

. cgRTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED' 

RE: Notlce of cl~n-up lien mi. 'property· located at 226 S. Pleasant St., 
Springdale; Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
28183-001 . 

Dear Property Owner~ 

On September 9, 2015, notice was postec! on property located at 226 S. Pleasant 
St., Springdale, Arkans~. ·that the· property was in viola;lion of Springdale City. 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be re~edied within seven (7) days. · 
Notice was mailed 'to the owner.of':record on September 22, 2015, that the CitY 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied.. . - . . ~ .. . . 

No acti~n· w~s taken by the~ own~r to cle~ up the property' wi~ seven (7) 
business days. As a resUlt, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property,· as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or. 
about October 13; 2015 81,ld October IS, 2015. As of this date, the total costs 
incwml by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $2,902.94. I have 
enclosed invoices evidencing the abatement costs incurred and .paid by the ·City of 
Springdale to clean this property. Also, in &C?COrdailec with Ark. Code Ann. §14-' 
54-903(c)(4), administrative fees may be added lo the total costs incurred by the 

· · City of Sprin~e. which will include certified mailiq ~ in the amount Of 
·. $6.74 per letter.and a filing fee in the amount ofSlS.OO ·to·~e Washington County 

· · Circuit Court. --· · · · ... · . · . 

' 
. ·. This is to notifY you that in the event' this amount is not paid to the CitY of 

... 

. · Springtlale on or before Jan\J31Y 12, 2016, a 'bearing will be held before the 

. · Springdale City Comtcil puntiant to Ark . . Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the : -.. . 
· amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will .b~ held Tuesday, January 12, 2016 at 6:00p.m. in the 

~ 
CIC 
Q,. 



City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be elititled to present evidence at this hearing 
~onceming the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming, · : · 

. . 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $2,909.68, which includes $2.902.94 for 
cleaning up the property and $6.74 for certified mailings to the: City of Springdale 
by the date.listed above. If you fail to ·pay this amowit before the hearing; then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of fioog the ordinance · witli the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. · Please provide. me with a copy of any pa)'Jllent you make 
so that I will be aware of it: . : . · . . : . . . . . . ' . · 

If you should have any questions. please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

·, 

' 

... l' • 

• 

s~ 
Sarah Sparkman. · 
Deputy City Attorney · 

. . 

. · 

. . 

t-oe 
~ 



~ :--:,F City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdtle, AR 72·764- Office 479n5&·7712 

'c-itv A8AtE.MENi ~Tues-day·.- oc:toher 13, ·2tH~H :.W:scfP-M ·<646 cttvA&A'feMeNT>·-·-·----------- ---- ' 
-User Name . . - --. 646 CITY ABATEMENT .. . ..... . . -- .. .. - ---- __ .... 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 10/13120151:44:50 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

226 S Pleasant ST 
Attached Data 

l 

' .. -~ #)~--::;~(, ". . ,,. -';M~ ..... ..., · &.,.~.mM'. 
J: .. i"···-~·..-:.o;.· 
--·c· ~ -.... ""¥?".tif.·. -:·J , . . "\·~·,} 

:·, ~ •. •: r1 i' 
"4 ; ,. 

. . .-~,1 .. ..... :.~·~:.r··, 

<<:<-_- ~~:~~-~~·;~1·_ ;;~ -t~~L~E~- :~--

i ::: ·'- ;~~~i:; ':·p • M '• I l 

00 
00 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
. Employee 

HH Benefrt Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
721 Kubota Tractor 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
6026 Service Truck-

Landscaping 
' 6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 

6050 1-ton Work Truck
Landscaping 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 
~~~ 

·' .. '• 

~~.: f·,u~~ ~ 
~ " . 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Tuesday, October 13,20151:44:00 PM 
Toby Lankford 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing,Junk and Trash Removal from Curb 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,721 Kubota Tractor,6021 Service 
Truck-Landscaping,6026 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 Service 
Truck-Landscaping,6050 1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

~ 
QC 
~ 



: Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

: Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

, Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

5 

8 

$480.00 
$27.42 
$137.10 
$290.00 
$1450.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$2267.10 
Attached Data 

= =" 
~ 



P
91

 



P
92

 

, :;
· 
~
 

i
)
 

::
r 

0 0 (/
) 



~ -.,F City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale,AR 72764- Office479/756-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Thu..Sday: October·1·5,.2015.3:50:19.PM {TC)BY.:..tf·-· 
user Name. · ·· · · · TOBY-4 · · 

User# 4792832664 
Form Started 10/1512015 3:50:19 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture Attached Data 
.. ,:"(;;·:~~·7~":~~7Ji~~~,'f.~':'D~~; .. 
·~ .. ··..:;·~.t'.,, .. " .. : l 
.~\.;!~~·.: .... :., 
.. , .... \ ~ ...... . ,: Ill ' 

."! •.-..... ;.··. l. 1 

'{;.~.~~~~ ;l(-=..t"f~li..M~ 
"·., ·~-. ··~--~=£· 

~·~·-'11·_; ~:!~.Jt-~ 

1.
~ · ·'11:•. , . ., ""-· 

" < ' 

'1-: . -
~ . . u . ....-

,.. . ' • 
~·· · ... : .~c.,_, y :u,,. • 
. .. :~-. · ..... !'\ .. ·· .. _ ... 

, . . :·· . I 

~ . .r~ 

~ 
0\ 
~ 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

Employee 
Employee 
Leonard McCoy 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
. Equipment 
. 660 New Bulky Waste 
Truck 

Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice /lien 
Thursday, October 15, 2015 3.:50:00 PM 
Toby Lankford 

Leonard McCoy,Rod Dorsey 
$19.62 
$17.92 

Junk and Trash Removal from Curb 

660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck 
$200.00 

2 

0 

$0.00 
$17.92 
$35.84 
$200.00 
$400.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$635.84 

~ 
C'l 
~ 



.., 
1

1
 

5
. 

:
l 

D
.)

 
D

.)
 

u 
-u

 
~
 

-=
!' 

0 
0 

-
0 

0 CJ
l 

()
) 

P
95

 



'I 

Iii Complete Items 1, 2, and S. AIIO camplete 
Item 4 H Restrlctecl Delivery Is desired. 

Iii Print your name and address on the reven~e 
so that we can return the oaRJ to you. 

II Atlach thla card to the back of tile mailplece, 
or on the front H apace permits. __.. 

ArtiCle Addrassed tD: 

c;.raldine Joy Low~PD 
llli S. I'Jnsllllt St. 
Sprin·al~, .-\R 727~.010 

A'"--

2. Article Numbet 
(1ian* hDm reiVic:e lllbeO 

; PS Form 3811, July2013 

\I 

7013 DbOO 0001 b407 1752 

Domestlo Return Receipt 

Ji!)qQO 

~ 
0'1 
~ 



··r·,-,:~·""· 
• # ~ 
~iL~ 

r~:.:~· -~ . 

!Ernest 11. Cart 
Ciry ~tmneY. 

. · 't syfor SamyU5 
.. ScnJDr~ 
. Ciry 9!t,hln.le_Y 

Sarafl Spar&nan 
~ty .~itJ ~ttDrmy 

·'Davul v . Pr~ilf!JI.S 
~ty City ~ttonuy 

·. . ' 
· L~ r;&fve/resi 
Cr;~s~ Coortlill4f»r/ · 
"Viaini ~c;Ah . 

·: Stew IJfe{rru · 
. ~tMSfYJ4~ .. 

Cint!y '}[or(uf 
. 9ll!miniJtr.Atfw .f.teal 
~sirtant/Pcira~ 

· c;>Jftce Of tThe _City ?lttomey 
· 201 S.J'"f¥3 Strut 

. s_prinaiaCt, 9lriansas 72l64 
'Pfione (479) 756·5900 . 

Vilma Davila 
2495 citmluiron Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

... 

PaX (479) 750·4732 . 

_wW-N.s_prinei'aftartJcrv ·. · 
apal\~~-aov 

November 4, 2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RE)'URN RECEIPT'IU;QUE~ 

. AND REGULAR MAIL 

JP Morgan chase Bank . . RETURN CERTIFIED MAIL 
1111 Polaris Parl<way ' National Association . · - ~PT REQUEstED 

Columbus, OH 43240 .. 
. . . . 

. U.S. Bank National Association 
The Corporation Company, Registered Agent · 
dlb/a 124 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 1900 

Little Rock, AR 7220f · · . 

RE: .· Notiee of clean-up lien on property located at 2101 Stout Dr., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815~ 
31155·000 ·: .. . . ; . . . . . .• 

. Dear Property o~~/Lienholder~ 
• • • • • 4 

On May i, · 2015. ~otice ~ j,Qsted on property located at 2101 ·Stout -Dr., 
· Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was · in viola~on of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42·77. and 42.:78, and Property Maintenance Code 91~6 and 91-67, 
and nCedcd to be remedied within seven (7) ~ys. ·Notice was mailed to the owner 

·. ·-· of record on May I, 2015, ·that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this 
·· propcrty ·pursuant to Ark. Code ~. §14-54·903. if"thc violations were not 
·· remedied. .. · : · · · · 

No action was taken by the o~ ~ ~le~ :up ·&e property within· ~ev~ (7) 
, • • · business days. · As a result;· the City of Springdale took action to ·remedy the 

violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann .. § 14-54-903, on or 
about June 1, 2015, July 14, 2015 and September 2, 201S. · As of this date, the · · 
total· costs inclll'l'Cd by _.the City of Springdale to .clean ~~ property are $1 ,664.91. · 
I hav~ ·enclOsed invoiees evidenCing the abatement'~ts incuned and paid by the 
City of Springdale to clean this p.tq)erty. A.lso, in accordaiice with Ark Code. · · 

. . . . 

~ 

t-
O\ 
~ 



Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), adminis~tive fees may be .added to the. total costs 
incUJTCd by the City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the 
amount of $6.74 per letter and a ' filing fee in the- amount of $15.00 to the 
Washington Co~y Circuit CoUrt . . 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the ·City. ~f 
Springdale o~ .or before DCcember 8, 2015, a bearing will be held before·. the · 
·Springdale City cOwicil pursuant to 'Ark. Code Ann·. § 14-54-903 to detCmiine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up· the 
property: The hearing will be held Tuesday, Decem~r 8, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in 
the City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 . Spring 
·S~et, Springdale, ArkM;W. .'.You will be entitled to present evidence at this 
hearing concerning the amo~t o_f the 1i.en the City of Springdlde is cla~ng: · 

If you desire. not to co~test this amount, and desile not to have a h~g·On the 
matter, please remit the total siun <?f $1,685.13, ·which includes $1,664.91 for 
cleaning up the ·property and $20.22 for certified mailings to the City of. 
Springdale by the ·date listed .above. If you fail to pay this ainowtt before the 

. -hearing,' then an additional $1 s.oo will 'be added for the costs of filing the . 
ordit)ance ·with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of !lilY 
payme~t you make so that I will be aware of it. . . 

This letter-is also being majled ~y regUlar m~l to Vibita·Davila at the address 
above; Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant service on 
Vilma Pavila should the certified letter be returned "unclaimed11

• 

· · If you· sh,ould have any questions~ please let ~~ know., · 

enclosures 
.: s·s:ch 

CC• -· Robert S.. Col~, Jr. 
Marinosci Law Group, P.c. 
1405 North Pierce, Suite:306 
Little R.ock, AR 72207 : 

.. 

Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

00 
0\ 
~ 



I \tO City of-Spri~gdal;_n __ I 
.,~ Code Enforcement 

210 Spritg street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n16-7712 

crfYABATEMEN'f-::-rt1ursdav,-.June11 ~20'f5T:54:54PM(646CI'tV'A8AfE~fENf)-·--.- ·-·---
user Name . 646 CITY ABATEMENT l 
User# 4797993582 
Form Started 6/11/2015 1:54:54 PM • I 
Property Address 2101 stout 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 
~lh'"'~ 
"""''·~,;..;:'fa 

... 
( 4 

.. ·~ .. 

0'1 
0'1 
~ 



I Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

i Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
i Temporary Labor Cost 

Violation Notice 
Thursday, June 11, 2015 1 :54:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper, 7 43 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

2 

4 

$96.00 

I 
·I 

- = = -=-.. 



Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$54.84 
$190.00 
$380.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$730.84 
Attached Data 
~~t::='"~~~Y"., .. .,. 

Attached Data 

... 
= ... 
~ 



P
l0

2 

, 5
' 

!!
'_

 

"0
 

::r
 

0 0 fJ
> ~ g.
 

(D
 

a.
 

0 ., S
' 



. tc.. . City of Springdale 
~t:" co,ie Enforcerne11t 

·-·· -2~.;;:.i.;".-~M-.; .. --;;;~~u-ril..a-:c;...;-nm:e:;,•~ ·· --

CITY ABATEMENT -711412015 3:44PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# CST02101 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

2101 Stout 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

' 

... ;, .. . . ·' 
... -~ . t ~ ] . ~- . 

~ .. ~~.~;.';" I-:;,- .... :-~jo.••' ~ ... ~ _, , ·-..J .. " ·::I 
~ :. : : : /:;t,·.··:·.-
~~, iii, .·' ~ . ...,.; '. •-o:~' . 
,. ·J t ·(· ' ·- ·-

.~-~~:r}i.-~J,.~ ;~~!!!'.~::' ... ~"l;-{ttt''.' - ~':i. ~\'I~ -~~~~··t\~~~,(~ ~;r-... ~~;·' -~~·J ·--.·~· -, '/j' J'• ... _~'."t !) ... ~.-..·~!~pZ~ -... ,.. r---i~ 1.1-- i. _. ·t. L ' ·:'~ •• • • . ··: ... ""''L' ~, ~~ ... ~~- - -l{ _~ 'l _. :·'.i;lt: ?-~· •. ·' ~~~-toloi~i:·!" ·',:'_,l_,·:\ ·;.:~ 
,...:{.,,. . -~~ •• ••• .. J • • _, .. :: •• ~ ... ~ · . 
,;_ ;.;.1• ,.._:---··· MIM') ,,:M . 
.'(· - .. : . -. :-~ ;.... -
~:: ' .. : . -~·-,.---
·- .. ··.;. .. · (·- ... ·-·~~ • ,. L--': '~ 

VIolation Notice I Uen 
7/1412015 2:44PM 
Bobby Nivens 

Page I of3 
t') 
<::> 
~ 

~ 



; ~ City of Springdale 
.,,.. Code Enforcernent 
7··-·~-- .... ·- ··· ·----·--··---··-- ------·-. -- • 

31tt...,_ ,,.tt·t,.oto~o••·"" m~-011"~••--m, 

Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number ofT emporary laborers 
Temporary labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck
Landscaping,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55 
$65 
$35 
$35 

l 
3 
$36 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$190 
$190 
$200 
$0 
$453.42 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

P11ge 2 of3 

' ·.: . . 
;·.:;·: .. ~ .. :-~- ~~_:·-~~~.;~~- :. ~~ 
·; ··-~~-- ··; . · ~~· ~~:r.'~'-}JI. L:··· ·~ :· ··"·; ,, ~ · . . , , ... ..,. ( '· r!.. ·:>··~ ,a; .•.. 

;., :· ';~~:!::i:~<<:' ;: 
,. ... i~~·" :"··~ \.• • j .... , '• • 

~~~:·:· ~.: .: .\~. ~ ·:~;;.~·.r~: ~. !·. • ~~ 

~ = ~ 
~ 



P
10

5 

l w
 

0 ..., .... 



~ 
~.,F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479/756·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT~ Wednesday: September o2, 2b15 1·:3'9:49 Pi~ (646'citv ABAtEM"ENn 
. User Name. - --· .. 646 CITY ABATEMENT··- ·-· . - .... . . ...... - .. . 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 91212015 1 :39:49 PM 
Property Address 2101 stout dr 
Before Picture Attached Data 

'- '--··:-.~:~,_;{< ~ . ·-.; ,_ .; ·:. 
•. ~-- -~ .... : 

f• 

·-:""" 

·~· .... 1- -· •:x ... \. • 

. .,'1. ~. '· ,,_:: "·. .... -~~;: \' . 
•• 4 •• 

~~ ~--~:-~; ~~~~~.':,· -·~·:: . 
Pi.;;,.,......._ •... \~,.,..,. 

Before Picture Attached Data 

--~ . 

~ 

= ~ 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervfor on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

, 748 Grasshopper 
. 743 Kubota 

6030 Service Truck· 
Landscaping 

6038 1-ton Work Truck
Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Attached Data 

·~~ .:.: :~. :-.-

.. · .. . . . 

Violation Notice 1 Lien 
Wednesday, September 02,2015 1:39:00 PM 
Tina Haden 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$18.65 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6038 
1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

6 

$72.00 

...... 
Q -=.. 



Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

' Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$18.65 
$18.65 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$480.65 
Attached Data 
~:~ 

t .... 

v.:.r::~u.. ~\:. , . _, 
Attached Data 
. •. -.-~~~·:,r-.~-r-,.r:~·~~~~.:: .. J~:-o: ~::~r-:· . .-~. ·: "·· ·· 

! 
,~<·· :.:· :·t,·.:;; ~ ·-j~ ..... ,. ..... · ';.)) •• , .· ~k". ; ,: ... , ... .,. . . 

:::..~. ;>' :.:: ~-;~-!:.4~?,~. : ~\~-:~. ~::::j. ~·~ 
. :. :: -~-- ~ .. · ;.~: :;·.·\·:::/ :i'··&~:~, ; ~ ·:~ ' ·-~ -~ 
~· . . ~~·~" · ~-~.rt·~ l t . .... f~.~ -~ .• ·'~i.fw•j::W . tk ~- · · ·-~ t 1. .... ' ~·~"':~ ·- -- · -""~ '· . 

li :·;~.:=:(·"~::~'·': ~;f~t~: 
- :, ~~ .:·~{;-~.:.~:t:fi~:~)--

.. .·· ..... . .. . ~ ••. ~- · ... ;;+t. 

Att 

··-· ··. :·-. . ' .: .. _.,.· .. ~:';?~-~t:J:~yi_'tr., 
ached 0 t .. ? ...... ..:...· -, '" · •• •• ~-~}~~!"~:,;;/.:•' a a .- ... - -.-,··· ... t-... ·. -·~~"' ~'';ii. 

;t Az ... -ev.£~.~:-~~~\~r 

. ..- ~--~-~ .. ~~~ ~:~;~ !~~~;.~. 
, ... .)!· -~~¥- >~\i;!t:.·) .-.~. · 1.?_: [ . ~··-~..: ·..,_ 

~i}:~;;~:{~' r-;-~ ~~:;,_:;1~):~:~i~' 
.·:··. --

QO 
c:> ..... 
~ 



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Page 1 of2 

Er:gJ,Sth C1.1storr.,er Sar J ICI!: USPS f, ;obllo 

E.IUSPS.CoM· 

USPS Tracking® 

Tracking Number: 70141200000107591262 

g 

~ 

Rt9ist~r I S>~n b 

Customer Service> 
Have questions? We're here to help. 

Get Easy Tracking Updates > 

Sign up for My USPS. 

Your item was returned to the sender on December 1, 2015 at 9:06 am in ROGERS, AR 72756 because it was not cfaimed by the addressee 
once the item rt~ached Its maximum hold time at the post office. 

Product & Tracking Information 
Postal Product: 

DATE& TIME 

December 1, 2015 , 9:06 am 

Features: 

Cer11fr&d Mail'" 

STATUS OF ITEM 

Unclaimed/Max Hold Time 
Expired 

LOCATION 

ROGERS, AR 72756 

·.t..:.r:'.'\1--~ ·~1: .r~~=j· ~. ·.~r .... D£1-·c..: .•.:rl_.<·O .. 'C:.:r,._~L•I1'P,1V~~:r-:s.~R:,::;:..i. 
1;·.• .. .:1 ! -~~ ·r, ·.:, r •.• ~'·:~~·.~~.·l·, ~~ •:(''l·:a:i!f:•!.:.m:·-·lc.1 .~·dt:;.,·,:.,.~J1l~ IIHlJ~;IIll··C:if'i· ... I~OI)( 
I f!1~:. 

November 9, 2015 , 5:30 am 

November e, 2015. 6:26am 

November 6, 2015 , 1 o: 31 
am 

Depar1e<l USPS F ~ Cll~y 

Arrived at USPS Facility 

Forwarded 

Track Another Package 
Trackjng jot ,.ceipt) numb11r 

LITTLE ROCK. AR 72231 

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72231 

SPRINGDALE, AR 

Tracl< It 

Available Actions 

Text Updates 

Email Updates 

Manage Incoming Packages 
Track ell your packages from a dll&hboard. 
No lracldng numbers necessary. 

Sign up for My USPS > ~ 

tps://tools. usps.com/goffrackConfmnAction.action?tRef=fullpage&tLc= 1 &text28777=&tLabels==70 1412. .. 121212015 ~ 
~ 

~ 



1 

• Complete ltem81, 2, and a. AlsO complete 
Item 41f Reatrlcted DeliverY Ia delltad. 

• Print your name and addNBS on 1he reverse 
so that we can retum thll card to you. 

• Att8dt this can1 m the baCk of U\e mallpleCe, 
or on the front If apace permiUs. 

1. ArtiCIIAddi'IIIWCUO: _,-, . 1:.:.. "'' . 
CS. 11.-k :oiatloiW;\MOda. ·' ~- · ;. 
Tbe CorporaduD (.'~·-~ .-\lfld~-: · 

dt1aia U4 \\'. c:a,ltal Aw .. ~e j900 l \ .. ,. . 
UUlt Rock.AR 12201 · ~ L!-;:::::::;;s;:::::JI#:. ;;;· =============== I '-"» ~ : 

·k)..:. ~ " -

2. ,Miele NUmber 
(J1anlfW li1lm ISIIffiCS Mbl() 

pS Form 3811, July 2013 

~ 
~ 

0+.·--;-~.--:-7_ · · := __ -=.''=··~~:""'~- - ....... j- MllrW 
-~~'flf!PI~I - - . 
~ Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Allo complete I 

Item 41f Restricted DeOvery Ia dealr8d. 
til Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can retum th6 card to you. II B Recclv8d 
It Attach this card to the bac;k of the mallptec~ ' 

CA;ent 
0 Addrellll& 

c . Date of Delivery 

· or on the 'front If apace pennlts. -

1. Artiole Addreaeed ID: 
-[3 ..._c. ladallwfVacklruadllr8rentflomltlm17 tl Yes 

If YES. .,... d8llvely address below: 0 No 
~......-, 

JP :\lorp11. O.aH Bank, ~atioaal .\uol'~ll~' 
mx rolan.P.drlta, · -cr~ 
Colwnbu, OH . .QUO 

8.(~~ 

;&certJfted Malt-=Mall Exp .... 
[] Reg1lbl8d Recalpt for Mln:handlla 
C ln~~~red Mill C Collac:t on PdVWY 

2.. Article Number ,.. Realrlcted Delivery? (E)tlnl Fee) c Yea 

(l'llltllfW~tanrawce~ 701'4 1200 DOD1 07SI:f 1279 --
--~- -- -·--

PS Form 3811, July 2018 Damaallc Return~ 

= ~ 
~ 

~ 



. . r ""t'' . '· . 
. 1 ; . ~ 

\ ! ) 
~ • ~0 

!EnWt$. Catt 
. CitJ 'Afton!eJ . . 

'T'a'lll'or Samyki . 
Scn7Dr'Deyuty 
City~!eJ 

Sarali Spll-rbnan · 
~ ~itJ !Atf_l'n!tY 

'Davul !D. ·pfii!f~s 
~ City !llttllmi:Y 

L)Jnda ~~mi 
Ctut CDortfiMtDr/ . 
Victtm ?.tlvoc4u 

Steve 'lfe(ms 
~m•cst"YJator 

Ciniy 'lfor{ict : 
'Aimiiumutiw ~( 
?.5s{sf4nt/Pa~ 

ojfic~ of ~fie .ci~ ?tttorney 
201 Synns Strut 

SJrin8dafe, !ibiansas 72764 

Pliom (479) 756-5900 · 

'f'gx (479) 750-4732 

www.syrineJ"afear tJC1V 
. WriUr's !tmai~ 

ssnmtman@soringda!cj!T 10\1 

November 4, 2015 . . 
. • 

. CERTIFIED MAIL 

we~is Fargo 88nk, N.A-:· 
c/o Corporation Service Company. 
300 Spring S~et, Suite 900 
Little Rock, AR 72201 . 

. RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1140 N. West End 
St., Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Pm:cel No. 
815-25628-000 ., ' . 

Dear Property Owner:-
. ' ~ . . . . 

On June 4, 2015, notice was posted on property located~ 1140 N. West End St., 
Springdale, ~rkansas, that the propertY was in ·· violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and need~d tO be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the own~ of record on June 4, 2015, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on:this p~perty pursuant to Ark. Code Ann; §14:-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. · · · 

· No a~tion was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
·· business. days. ·As a result, the City pf Springdale· took action ·ro· remedy the 

.· . violations on the propcrt}t; as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-5+.903. on or . 
·. about September 9, 2015 .. As of.tbis date, the total coSts incurred by the City of 
·-· Springdaie to clean this property in' $391.65. -· I have enGlo&eQ an invoice _. 

. evidencing the abatement costs .incurred and plaid by. the CitY of SpriJl&dale to · · 
_ _. ·~ clean this .property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-S4-903(c)(4), · .· _ 
.. · adminis1rative fees may be added to the total costs· incurred by the City of .
. : apringdale, .W~Cb -~11 inciu® certified mailing fee in the 8lD.OUDt of $6.74 per· . 
. ·.letter and a filing fcc in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit . Court.· ·. . . . . . 

. Thi~ i& io notify you that ~ - thC event ·this· amount is riot pii.id ~- the .City pf 
Splingdale t>n . ar before December 8, 2015,_ a h~g will oe held -before the 
Springdale City Council punuant tO Ark. Code Ann. § 14~54·903 to determine the 
amaunt of the clean-up lien to w~ch the City is ~titl~ for c~e~g up . ~ . 

. · ·. · ..... ..... ..... 
~ 



· .... 

property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, December 8, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in 
the City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring 

. Street, Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this 
hearing oonceming the ·amount ofthe lien ~e City _of Springdale is claiming.· 

.. : 

If you desire not to contest thi~ amoUnt, and desire not to have a hearing .on the 
matter, pl~ase remit the total sum of$398.39, .which includes $391.65 for cleaning 
up the property· and $6.7 4 for certified Mailings to the City of Spqngdale by the 
date- listed above. · If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the. costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy ofany payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. . - . . 

If you should have any. questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

·. 

- . 

+ 

Sincerely, 

. ' 
Sarah Sparkman 
Depu~y City Attorney 

., 

•' 

N 
~ 
~ 

~ 



' ;· 
i 

. ~ 
i~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 727 64- Office 4 79n&6-7712 

'citY ABAtEMENt ~ \ivednesda·y~·september be, 2615 .1.:43:45 .. PM '(646 citv· ABAteMeNT)-·-·· ..... -~ 
-- User Nam·e -·· ............ ·-· .... 646 ·ciTY ABATEMENT ··-· .. -· -· - ·-. .... .. .. ·- .. .. . . . .. - . . ... -: 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 919/2015 1:43:45 PM 
Property Address 1140 Wes end 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

·,~ ..... .-~t• 
... 

Type of Abatement 

ff'l 
1""1 
'1"'11 
~ 



Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
6031 Service Truck-

Landscaping 
; 6038 1-ton Work Truck
landscaping 

Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:43:00 PM 
Toby Lankford 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$18.65 

748 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping,6038 1-ton Work 
Truck· landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 
$18.65 
$18.65 
$125.00 
$125.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$391 .65 

"'I' ..... ..... 
~ 



• Complete items 1, 2, and S. Also complete 
Item 4 If Rellricbld Dellvary Ia dellrad. 

• Print your name and address on the I1MtfS8 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attaah 1hla Olld to the back of the mallplece. 
_.oroo.1hetmnt If sp-:e pean1ta.. . _ 

, . Miele Adct..d to: 

\Veils .... Bluak, ~.A. 
.:/o Cor.pontlDD S~ (.'_,__, 
JOO S.PJ'blc sua~. SuUe ~ 
~ Rodi.AR 7Z20l 

·-• ·-tiiF'CIIf.~''"'•• ., 

D. II~ lldclr.- dlll'lrlntfrom bin 
If YES, enWdeiiV'II'Y addrela below: C No 

~ : IVOV 1 0 2015 

· 2. Article Number 
(Transfvr tom lltVt<:e labiO 

7014 1200 0001 D75~ 130~ 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Recalpt 

\I 

lll'l 
~ 
~ 

~ 


	TUESDAY, DECEMBER ath, 2015
	6. Approval of Minutes 11/24/2015
	9. RESO. Auth. Revenue Bond
	10a. ORD. Rezoning 4600 W. Seaton Drive
	10b. Rezoning 315 & 317 E. Emmal and 316 E. Meadow. 
	10c. ORD. Rezoning 102 E. Randall Wobbe Lane
	10d. ORD. Rezoning E. Side of Clayton St. 
	10e. ORD. Rezoning 4224 W. Sunset
	10f. ORD. Rezoning E. Side of Monitor Rd.
	10g. ORD. Rezoning  3454 Old Missouri Rd. 
	10h. ORD. Rezoning 19.86 Acres Don Tyson
	10i. ORD. Rezoning. SE Corner of W. Apple Blossom
	10j. ORD. Replat
	10k. RESO. Waiver Rosa Echeueste
	10k. RESO. Waiver Angela's Bakery
	11. ORD. Clean-up lien; Washington Co. 



